.‘ ." Sponsors of

' North Bay Regional Center
“ L r and other programs
\ & for persons with developmental disabilities

610 Airpark Road
Napa, CA 94558
707-256-1224
Fax: 707-256-1230

Promoting Opportunities
Supporting Choices

MEETING NOTICE
The next meeting of the Board of Directors is a regular business meeting scheduled as foliows:
DATE: September 5, 2018
TIME: 5:00 - 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: North Bay Regional Center
610 Airpark Road
Napa, CA 94558

Map & Agenda Enclosed

Board Related Meetings: The next méeting of the Vendor Advisory Committee will be
September 11, 2018, at North Bay Regional Center office “Board Room" from 10:00 to noon.

REMINDER: Notices are posted at www.nbrc.net. All meetings are made accessible to persons
with disabilities and all members of the public are welcome to attend. Please contact Danielle
Bernardo at (707) 256 1224 for further information or to request any disability-related
modifications or accommodations.



1.

.

VI

Wil

ViIL.

North Bay Developmental Disabilities Services, Inc.
Board of Directors’ Regular Business Meeting
Wednesday, September 5, 2018, 5:00 p.m.
North Bay Regional Center
610 Airpark Road, Napa, CA 94558

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER - Angel Giroux-Greber, President
ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTIONS — Rita Edmonds-Norris, Vice President and Secretary {2 mins)
CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES
Minutes of Regular Business Meeting of July 11, 2018 be approved as submitted
(Pgs. 1-5) (3 min) ACTION
TREASURER'S REPORT
A. Treasurer's Report be approved as submitted (Pg. 8) (2 min) ACTION
Franklin Phillips, Treasurer
B. Board Fund Update (Pgs. 7-8) (3 min) INFO
Beth DeWitt, Director of Client Services

ANNOUNCEMENTS

NEW BUSINESS

A. Contracts (Pgs. 9-12) (20 min) ACTION

Courtney Singleton, Director of Community Services

R&D Transportation Services, Inc., — Transportation Broker

Anka — Community Crisis Home

Elwyn, CA — Enhanced Behavioral Support Home

Behavior Analysis Technologies, Inc., - Enhanced Behavioral Support Home

Povi Wagner — Day Program

B. Caseload Ratios {Pgs. 13-16) (10 min) ACTION
Thomas Maseda, Director of Administrative Services
Beth DeWitt, Director of Client Services

FEATURE PRESENTATION
Performance Contract
January Crane, Federal Revenue Manager (Pgs. 17-28) (30 min)

COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Nominating Committee {5 min) ACTION
Angel Giroux-Greber, President
» Proposed Treasurer
o Rosemarie Perez
B. Vendor Advisory Committee (Pgs. 29-36) (10 min) INFO
Linda Plourde, VAC Rep
s Proposed VAC Members
o Stephanie Martinez
o Jamie Freymuth Johnson

C. Proposed Legislative Committee ACTION
Linda Plourde, VAC Rep
D. Client Advisory Committee INFO

Franklin Phillips, Chairperson



Xl

XIL.

X1,

CLOSED SESSION — The governing board of a regional center may hold a closed mesting to discuss or consider one or more of the
following: (1) real estate negotiations, (2) the appointment, employment, evaluation of perfornance, or dismissal of a regional center

DIRECTOR'S REPORTS (30 minutes)

A

B.
C.
D.

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT - Sign-up sheet (2 minutes per person unless otherwise allowed by
Board Chairperson). Public invited to comment on any matter. Public comment will also be invited on

Courtney Singleton, Director of Community Services {Pg. 37) (10 min) INFO
s Sonoma Developmental Center Closure Update
e Community Placement Plan/ Community Resource Development Plan Update

Beth DeWitt, Director of Client Services (10 min) INFO
Nancy Kubota, Interim Chief Financial Officer (Pg. 38) (10 min) INFO
Gabriel Rogin, Executive Director {10 min) INFO

each Action item after the Board has discussed the item and prior to a motion.

GOOD OF THE ORDER - any other Board business may be brought up at this time.

ADJOURNMENT

employee, (3) employee salaries and benefits, {4) labor contract negotiations, (5) pending litigation — W&I Code 4663(a).

e e e e = e e
NEXT MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT - The next Board of Directors meeting is a regular business meeting scheduled for Wednesday,
October 3, 2018 at Sonoma Developmental Center at 5:00 p.m.




North Bay Developmental Disabilities Services, Inc.
Board of Directors’ Regular Business Meeting
July 11, 2018, 5:00 p.m.

2351 Mendocino Ave., Santa Rosa, CA 95403

MINUTES

NBRC BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Linda Plourde, VAC Rep, via Conference Call
Rhonda Foster, Board Member

Franklin Phillips, Treasurer

Rosemarie Perez, Board Member

NBRC BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:

STAFF PRESENT:

Angelie Foronda, Temp. Executive Assistant
Dave Johnson, Chief Financial Officer
Thomas Maseda, Director, Administration
Courtney Singleton, Interim Dir. Comm. Services
Ashley McConnell, Fed. Rev. Supervisor
Maura McDonough, QA Supervisor

Hernani Mac Dula, IT

Miranda Dodson, Intake CSA

Beth DeWitt, Director of Client Services

Dee Skrypczak, Fiscal Supervisor

GUESTS PRESENT:

Daniel Johnson, Client

Jay Jay Rico, Becoming Independent
Marie Marchese

Christin Niederberger

Angel Giroux-Greber, Vice President
Jose Ayala, Board Member

Rita Edmonds-Norris, Secretary
Sara Speck, Board Member

Jeremy Johnson, Board Member

Gabriel Rogin, Executive Director

Maura McDonough, QA Supervisor
Deanna Heibel, Assoc. Dir. Client Services
Deanna Mobley, Assoc. Dir. Client Services
Isabel Calder, Fiscal Manager

Ivan Arce, QA Liaison

Micheline Justman, Service Coordinator
Tami Jo McMahon, Intake Assessment Counselor
BJ Thompson, Service Coordinator

Rick Burkett, Assoc. Director IT

Jeannette Prosser, Service Coordinator

Kathleen Miller, PHA
Leticia Leon, R&D
Lashell Mitchell
Cindy Cahill

CALL TO ORDER - Angel Giroux-Greber, President, called the meeting to order at 5:07 p.m. A quorum
was present and the Board and audience introduced themselves.

CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES

M/SIC (Edmonds-Norris/Giroux-Greber) Move that the minutes of May 18, 2018 regular business

meeting be approved as submitted.

TREASURER’S REPORT

UNANIMOUS

M/S/C (Edmonds-Norris/Foster) Move that the Treasurer’s Report for the period of April 1, — June

31, 2018 be approved as submitted.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:
NEW BUSINESS:

Performance Contract Measures (Employment First)

UNANIMOUS

Maura McDonough, Quality Assurance Supervisor

Employment First provides a framework for systems change that is centered on the premise that all citizens,
including individuals with significant disabilities are capable of full participation in integrated employment
and community life. All regions must review the measures and outcomes as part of the contract. This was
presented to the board to review at the end of August last year. We have changed the measures around
internships and employment options. A number of adults have been placed in the integrated program. The
categories are an incentive program and a paid employment program that vendors are able to sign up for.



Regular Business Meeting
July 11, 2018 — Page 2

If someone assists a person to get a job, they are eligible for 3 different payments. Internships up to $10,000
per year (must be included in the IPP.) We will create a brochure and guidebook that will be given to
stakeholders and partners. NBRC has been working with DOR and local schools. NBRC will continue to be
active in the partnership with ARCA and employment dialog.

Maura asked for a motion to approve the employment measures in the Performance Contract

UNANIMOUS

M/S/C (Giroux-Greber/Plourde) APPROVAL
Brilliant Corners Housing Contract Courtney Singleton, Interim Director of Community Services
Housing contractor— Board approval required for any awards over $250,000 — Courtney Singleton, NBRC

Development Type Max. Acquisition Amt. Max. Renovation Amt.  Total

Enhanced Behavioral $300,000 $350,000 $650,000

Support Home (Solano

County)

Adult Residential Facility 0 $183,013 $183,013

for Persons with Special

Healthcare Needs

Adult Residential Facility 0 $200,147 $200,147
for Person with Special

Healthcare Needs

Total Contract Amt. $1,033,160
Courtney asked for a motion to approve the above request UNANIMOUS
M/S/C (Giroux-Greber/Plourde) APPROVAL

R&D Contract David Johnson, Chief Financial Officer; Leticia Leon, Director of Operations for R&D
The company mission is to partner with our customers to provide a transportation management service that
produce safe, reliable, coast effective and efficient transportation. Our roles and responsibilities are:

e Computerized Route Design / Transportation Planning

e Vendor Billing / Contract Administration

e Customer Service Department

e Regional Field Operations Service

e Quality Assurance

e Travel Training
Leticia asked for a motion to approve the new five year contract UNANIMOUS
M/S/C (Giroux-Greber/Plourde) TABLE
(Until numbers are reviewed)

Public Speaker:

Stated that her family hosts a “Prom Night” for her kids that present a disability. The problem that has been
stated is that no one is able to drive the kids that wanted to attend to the event. It was suggested that she
contact NBRC to discuss a possible solution for her event.

FEATURE PRESENTATION:
Community Resource Development Plan (CRDP) Public Input Meeting Courtney Singleton, Interim
Director of Community Services
NBRC provides service to people with developmental disabilities in Napa, Solano and Sonoma Counties.
NBRC wants your input.
Suggestions are as follows:

e Children’s Crisis Home/Services

e Special Instructions/Behavior redirection

e Mental health (bilingual)



Regular Business Meeting
July 11, 2018 — Page 3

e Early Start (OT, PT, ST)

e Older Adult Services (Alzheimer’s)

e Housing (affordable, Low income, subsidized, HDO owned, Multi-unit)
e Dental (IVGA Funding)

e Drug/Alcohol Rehab

e Day Program

e DSP training (local PCP, tech based training)

¢ Communications Devices (Pecs, training)

e Person Centered Planning in Service delivery training
e QA-SLS

e Respite (rate, bilingual)

e Recreation (Camp)

e Quality of life enrichment

COMMITTEE REPORTS:
A. Executive Committee — Angel Giroux-Greber, Vice President
¢ Angel Giroux-Greber has been elected as President
e The Board of Directors has elected Rita Edmonds-Norris as Vice President/Secretary

B. Nominating Committee — Angel Giroux-Greber, President
The Nominating Committee interviewed potential Board Members, Sara Speck and Jeremy Johnson
M/S/C (Giroux-Greber/ Phillips) Move approval of the seating of Sara Speck and Jeremy Johnson
to the North Bay Regional Center Board of Directors. APPROVED

DIRECTOR'S REPORTS
SDC Closure Report, Courtney Singleton, Interim Director of Community Services
» Of the 29 SDC Homes built, 25 Completed with construction, 4 are under construction.
» 2 Day Programs are still under construction.
» Day programs on target; everything is open except for 2 in Santa Rosa which will open on
Aug. 1st

Respite Policy Update, Beth DeWitt, Director of Client Services
The Respite Policy has been modified to reflect:

“If an exceptional request is made for respite the services coordinator will consult with their
supervisor and associate director to review the need. If an agreement cannot be made at that level,
NBRC Director of Client Services may review and authorize if warranted by individual
circumstances. If NBRC is not in agreement, NBRC will issue a Notice of Action allowing the family
to appeal the decision”.

Tracking: There should be some tracking on cases.

We have given a draft copy to DDS for approval

Staffing: NBRC has added 8 positions.

Kimberly Soeiro will be leaving NBRC

Beth asked for a motion to approve the above request UNANIMOUS
M/S/C (Giroux-Greber/Phillips) APPROVAL

YV V VY

Dave Johnson - Chief Financial Officer
e 85% of our budget is to pay staff.
e DDS will offer more positions due to growth.
e May will be Budgeting Month and July we should have the beginning of next year started.



Regular Business Meeting
July 11, 2018 — Page 4

We are experiencing a delay in government funding, which can delay payment to our vendors.
We will send all our vendors a memorandum that states the possible delay in payment.
Reviewing possible line of credit from a bank.

Gabriel Rogin, Executive Director

NBRC is hosting an Annual Picnic which is schedule for August 24t at McNear Park.

Staff appreciation has been added to our Executive Team meetings. More to come.

Fires: We have connected with our vendors/clients on their safety. Fires are now 85% contained.
Self-determination has been approved by the State of California.

Social Recreation was not passed.

Agreed to suspend the Uniform Holiday Schedule for one year.

Approved $25 million for Temporary Bridge Funding.

Senator McGuire has offered a bill to increase capacity at Canyon Springs by 10 beds.

There is a housing survey being distributed by the Lanterman Housing Alliance. If you see the
survey please fill it out.

Assembly member Frazer is leading a Select Committee on Intellectual and Developmental
Disabilities. A hearing is scheduled for August 7t.

Friends of North Bay; they have notified us that they are temporarily suspending services. Our
Board Fund will be impacted due to the termination of Friends. The Board Fund is for urgent needs
for our clients. Anything over $750 will need Board approval.

LIAISON REPORTS:

A. State Council on Developmental Disabilities - North Bay Regional Office — Angel Giroux- Greber,

President
Angel reached out to Lisa Hooks who could not make the meeting, but sent updates.

State Council sponsored bills making progress. AB271 (Frazier) one person one goal requires
Superintendent, Director of DDS and Director of DOR to develop and amend the existing
interagency agreement to ensure seamless coordinated of service to people with disabilities who
are eligible for special education services, to provide services, or who are eligible for State services
provided by DDS or DOR. This will require interagency agreement with specific components be
submitted January 1st 2020.

SB12 (McGuire) employment data sharing. Current law prohibits County welfare department and
State departments from disclosing records in regards to Grants.

Commented: January Crane, Federal Department Manager

» This is part of why we have lack of employment data. There is no measure in place to start
tracking our employment of clients with disabilities.

State Council Board of Directors had to say goodbye to 6 old member and welcome 6 new.

My First IDP; this program is designed to help family in transition from early start to special

education pre-school.

North Bay Get Safe is a program that prepares people for crisis situations such an active shooters

or violent assaults.

Commented: January Crane, Federal Department Manager

» We will be rescheduling Regional Orientations for families once again.

> Self Determination Program Informational meeting: July 19" — Napa Board room 3-5 and July
26" Santa Rosa Oaks Thai Room 1-3PM. Spanish speaking staff will be present for
interpretation, if needed.

» |EP presentation event will be scheduled in August, and we will be providing new backpacks
donated by Premier to attendees.



Regular Business Meeting
July 11, 2018 — Page 5

» Website enhancement to include Events tab.

» Senior Companion Program now managed by NBRC as of 7/1/18; working on MOUs with SDC
through end of year and another day programs (more sites are being developed)

» Seven new HCBS contracts with vendors for CMS compliance; all under $250,000 so do not
need prior Board approval.

Comment: BJ Thompson, Service Coordinator

» BJhas announced his resignation from NBRC. He will be attending Sacramento State to obtain

a degree in Public Policy and work on Developmental Disability Legislation.

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT - Sign-up sheet (three minutes per person unless otherwise allowed by
Board Chairperson). Public invited to comment on any matter. Public comment will also be invited on each
Action item after the Board has discussed the item and prior to a motion.

GOOD OF THE ORDER: None

ADJOURNMENT - M/S/C (Phillips/Edmonds-Norris) Move to adjourn the meeting at 7:07 p.m.
UNANIMOUS

NEXT MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT: The next Board meeting will be the Annual meeting scheduled for
September 5, 2018 at North Bay Regional Center Napa Office, 610 Airpark Road, Napa, CA at 5:00 p.m.



yjyuour jse] woay a3ueyd oN ‘T0°L8T'SS$
JO ddueeq € YIIM JIUOoUuI 3} Papus Junodde 3un]dayd preod 3y,

G0"88T'8E$ JO doUETE] B YIIM Yuow dY} pus 0} £T'T § Aq paseamdur
Junodoe jaxrew Asuow pun,g AyumzoddQ preog s,OMNAN 810 A

810C An( Jo YIuo| Y3 104
y10doy s1amseai] DYIN
IJUd)) [euor3 Aeq YMoN



h Bav Regional Center Board Fun

North Bay Regional Center (NBRC) is a non-profit 501(c)3 agency under contract with the
State Department of Developmental Services. NBRC is funded annually in accordance with
State law (Lanterman Developmental Disabilities Services Act). NBRC’s State allocation is
restricted to funding only those services mandated under the Lanterman Act.

DESCRIPTION OF NBRC BOARD FUND

NBRC serves over 9,000 people with developmental disabilities including intellectual
disabilities, Autism, Epilepsy, and Cerebral Palsy in the North Bay counties of Napa, Solano
and Sonoma. Qur mission is to enable and support individuals with developmental disabilities
and their families to achieve their full potential and a rightful place in our community.

The NBRC Board Fund is a donation fund used entirely for services and/or supports that
cannot be purchased with State funds, These funds are used as one time grants to assist
individuals and their families with unforeseen emergencies or situations that could be
relieved if funds were available.

Board funds are accumulated from mostly private donations. However, absolutely no monies
from the State of California funds are deposited into this account. This fund provides NBRC
individuals an alternative financial aid with situations that cannot be supported by Purchase of
Service dollars (POS). The Board Fund provides small grants and foans to NBRC individuals
and their family members who have emergency needs that cannot be addressed through any
other resource. In all instances, the funds must directly benefit the NBRC participant. These
emergency needs are identified through the NBRC Case Manager and could include rental
deposit assistance to secure housing, car repairs if they are the primary driver for the family,
certain home related bills (i.e. loss of income and need for temporary aid for food or utilities), or
funeral expenses. Most NBRC participants are on limited incomes {SSI/SSA) and do not have
the means to cover expenses that arise in an emergency. The Board Fund can respond quickly to
these situations and ideally avoid further consequences to the individual and/or family.

SELECTION PROCESS

Individuals eligible to access the Board Fund must be a NBRC participant and reside in Napa,
Solano or Sonoma County. All requests for loans and grants are initiated by Case Managers and
their supervisors who complete the required form. NBRC individuals should contact their Case
Manager directly for more information if they would like to pursue a Board Fund request. Once
complete, the form is submitted to the Director of Client Services who will review the request
with the Executive Director. This review ensures that all generic resources are exhausted before
Board Funds are disbursed.

Created 8/2018 (BD)



ACCOUNTABILITY

The Board Fund is maintained separate from all other Regional Center funds and operations,
and the Fund’s integrity is validated by NBRC’s outside auditors on an annual basis. All
approved Board Funds goes directly to individuals and their families. There are no
administrative costs associated with this fund. Funds are maintained in an interest bearing
account.

**Upon request, Donors can receive a summary of supports and goods provided by their
donation to the Board Fund. All donors to the Board Fund receive a letter acknowledging their
donation to a 501(c)3 organization. All donations to the Board Fund are tax deductible within
the provisions of the law.

Criteria for Board fund Request

The North Bay Regional Center Board Fund was established to provide emergency aid (example:
food, clothing or shelter) to individuals and families served by our agency. The fund consists
entirely of private donations, and its monies can be expended in cases where the following
circumstances exist:

e The individual or family that is to receive Board Fund aid lacks the financial resources
necessary to purchase the identified need.
» No other public or private funding is available to meet the identified need of the * dividual

or family.
o Without the financial aid, the individual or family are at risk for further harm or negative
consequence.
Created 8/2018 (BD)



=== L

BILOJIED) JO SIRIS Y] YIM J5RIIU0)) JOPUN DU ‘s291AIaS [ejuawidojassg Keg yuoN jo weiold v
§$57-957-888-[ UNSING PUe BI[3PIO]) “3||1ARIBA ‘P[SLHIE] WOL]

jeaoidde DAS-9ISey
IAnoE-0.101 Fusanbay 1810 SLSOPES L1/TE/E-S1/21/90 (adoasoprafey) 12uSem 1404 0t AlreoipaN-weidoid Aeq
Yruow 13d/0S°€0F'9SS
sSumas payoo] woly §1500) Afroeg
S[enpIAIpul 123]J3p 01 WOH 1BHUOY) [BNULY [BI0L- TPE LIS 61/1£/1-81/61/10 “oul YiesH [erolaBYIg EYUY 14 -OWioY SISL) Ajunuiwio)
1Ua) puow 12d/S6'9r88rS 61/0£/8-81/1/6 oas
(nusdo]aaa( vwouosg *au] ‘saido[ouyda ] sisoD) Ao g-awoH uoddng
WoJJ S[ENPIAIPUI JOJ SWOH | JIBJIUC)) [ENUUY [EI0L 0¥ £91°98SS $1/0L/8-L1/¥1/8 sisA[euy [e10lARYag 14 |edolAey3g padueyuy
12U
[eawdo]aA3( BWOUOS yruow 12d/500°1LS 2as
Wi0JJ S|eNnpIATPUI 10] JWOH $1507) Anj1oe J-swoH Moddng
JOBRJJUOY) [BNUUY [BI0] -(90'TSSS 61/0€/90-81/0Z/L0 BlWIOJI[e) ‘UAMg 14 [elolARYsg padueyuy
JdaN
10J $19BNU0D UOTEOdSURY
Jopuaa ul Ajfenuue cEvl
uofiw ([ § $15%01q (I3 | IIBNUOY) [BNUUY [B)0L-09°79T'SEIS £/0£/90-81/1/L uonepodsuel] ¥y Iayjo1g uopepodsuel],
(a1qeandde Jy) j10puap pue (a1qeandde j1)
SALON JUIWASINGWIIY JO 8Y PRV JO ULID ] aweN 10)I813100)) poAIag Jenuo)) Jo asod.ang
siawnsuoy)

*81030311(] JO preog DUEAN Y Aq [eaosdde puswwosas woym

JO 104 I0)0011(] 9ANNOOXT “WS0Y [91IqeD) puB S32IN0SAY AIUNWIOY) 1039311 WHIANU[ ‘U0Id[Sulg LSunnoy) Aq pomaIAal usaq dABY S10BQU0D Suimof[o) oy

KT IIAIRG JO aseydIng

— suoneradQ

V/N

81/5/6

19190 (euoibay

Aeg YLON

preog DMEAN £q parosdde areq

(a1qeondde j1) sonnwwo)) sannoaxy preog DYAN Aq paroidde areq

MIIA3I 10} preog DUGN ©1 paniwqns aje(]




20p'£20Z - 8107 w0y 101se N DUEN

oLjog

Y9'9LZ'PL $

TL68L'9 $

05642

za96z  § 766856

$ 6029  § (5994 paxitsuopradQ pRLd) JONVENSSY ALIVAD TVLOL

pauiLLe] og oL

paujuLaleq eg of

PAGLT L $

2582 $

B6E°5S8 $

zi'68L'9 $

€9'8E

05'6iZ

$ Lo $

$ ¥Z¢ $

$ BFrEZ  §

Uosiod Jed

8L § Si5T §

UPAY JOPUBA Jag

Z0'Lp $ 05242 $

28'967 $ YN Z67689°S

SuRuzanEaY THIST o WUapou] EDads
YILNID a4 Aq pansss uoseindod ai o spesu Bulawe

pue sepeid Ages ‘Suues Qagsues JuaweBeusw JorARYSq 'SUCKERSdXe B0AISS VY .
ONINVHL ¥3ARA €8

'sie] [esepey/aas sqessdde Yim souesduos pue ‘senpaocyd

fouabiaue ‘Buure ) jeaupgRs snbal GoueInsY - St dxg reuosesadp ,
SHRUD [esuepa.o pue ‘sweiBosd Buwey

JeAup 10y $90p0ed 153G 'BUNIS JIMID DA4-0] MBIAB) - SUCIEDRIENG JOAUQ .
anpayosALe.IBosd SOUBLAURW SI0PUIA MABASS 'SHARIIA

PAIRI-0M PUT 85 GeIedo SIOPUBA 1By 2INSUS - QUALIBANbaY apXyap, ,

sease umogo) Bl L) ABES pue BOUBKALOD [EMDEALIOD 108U 0 SIPNE JOPUSA

AL3HVS NOUVLEOdSNYEL Z-8
$334 NOLLOVSNVHL / SONVIROSYId (SNOWLVHIHO 7314 IONVENSSY ALITVND

Jsbieuepy [euaiBay puei1syeneds vo Aq pasoddns oge aue seoaseg ,
QuaLGaIlE SNAISS UOJEIOISUBY BUY U DRSSP S8 SPRPUAS JIAJFS pUe
$  SURUULSU ALY-U0JBEU SICPUBA UOSELIOASUR JEY BINSUS O SLORRAISSGO PN ,
ADNAIDI443 NOLYLHOSSNYYEL )18
{SNOILVNI40 01314 2ONVUNSSY ALFIVND 8

$ 62049

SL'ESHTLE ]

£PPS0°LE $

9z TOr' L

$ 6L $

izesrt  $ 21Sv0'8T

$_zrs'oee 5 (8994 paxid) SIOIANIS ONINNY 1d NOLLVLNOJSNVAL TV.IOL

95'2ZP'SE H

$8'061°65 $

Z68'S0L"P $

VOEE9'CLT $

80'156'Z $

18156 3

aL'zre $

28'208'2Z $

62°EEL

oB'eEee

Se'SL

99°620°L

$ oz 0§

$§ oeel 3

$ 6tog 3

- -3 48 £ VN £8'699'C

v lEZ $ LVLLV'Y

3413 $ YN 00608

OSE6B0'E  § WN LI'EGS 02

SIEMBUD] JO/PUR SUNSUS XS DEAE PUE SUBWPUSWE SORJUCT MAN ,
Sl uepaw Aaenbol aBns yYmluegdwoo are suciesolau wel ey ansg ,
130ddNS LNINS0IFAIT HOANIA | NOLLVULSININGY LIVULNGD BOONIA

$ 066°LE  $

v

SJoday BOUBDURY JOPUBA IpNY ,

SUoday pny wawied JOpuas .

Bugg du | eua | -eu0 AYuop $3300ud pus TUALNIOD JRIUOK .

PIPRRU )| (SOl) BOIAIBG JO BSEYIN ENPIAPY JOYEIP LM 10dey SAAAPPY .
SPJCOA) JALNESUOD SPMICODY ,

SUOIEZLIONG JAUNSUDD Biedald ,

(242 EUoBo) JBLIO] SIBUNSLOD BEIR4OIN0 SAOME PUB JHUOHN ,

SUOSSILGNS Buma 10pusA UOKROASUR | BAONIdE PUE "SESUOOS. “MANDY
SIS NOUVHELSININGY ONIITTIE YOaNaA

T34 ISNIADVLH0HdNS TYNNNY THYMLIOS SNYULYSHIA

J3p) Jad 1500 abeseas 10 Y JRWLOUS] PAYSIAEISE PRSOXS ISO3) 10
‘pasenbe. se sisAeue 1500 Jopuy aeteuas ,
SPosu bAJes aBURL-Gug) pue eipawL taouBssSy Bued ucgasodsuel)
ucsEZAd0 SWaSAS uojepodsues pue Buinpaus | Buns pezuandwoy
UOYEZRN (S]0) WASAG uosBwLo| dndelBoss

LNIWIOVNYWN SVEVIVO T ONINGIHOS ‘NDOIS3A UNCY  1-v

SIVNAYIAS ONINNY1d NOLLYLHOJSNVYL ¥

$ 9ZL'eS $
v

$ BnLE 3 el-v

$ sLive §

aEy [FnuUY
PoX[] sON

%ELOL

soey
uopaesue]

SNUBULIOU O

%EL 0L
QN s093 pax)y
Appuow men

%00'S
sseasoup
N %S

w%Zr'0
LT
Quy
Iy

——
S0
UVOLIRSUR ]
BOUBILIONS o

%LES
ERaIoU| EY
aiey Jaang

06 ARIO 638y fenuuy

Pexi}

NOILLARID S 3T INAYTS
pexid

V INFWHOVLLY

£Z0Z 'HLOE ANNF - 8L0Z ‘LSt AINM ‘WYIL LOVELINOD|

ONI 'STJAYTS NOILLVLYOJdSNYHL aF

PO(M_.FZOOm_Ut’ZWWn_Omw(IUM__.—n_Um_mz
m_
SADNAYTS HIHOUE NOLLYLHOJSNYHL HOd FIHNLONYHLS WWL

viusunpeny

10



0P £Z0T - 8107 WAWIBY 1sel DYAN

oLio8
09'Z9Z'5£9 $ - $ | 66'966'25 $ | £8'995'28 1L9'SLZE 96'GZ.T S 19808'2p$ t0L'€iSS $334 INAUTS AIX14 HIHNOUE NOILLYLHOdSNYH L
er'yet'oy [] $0'Ze0'Y $|ovese  $ ovoe  § Zoosc $ EEIP9'E  § 969'cr  § (5394 pexid) $3DINYIS ONINIVHEL ALITIBON TVLOL
eyqeoiddy loN | - - $| - % - 3| - $ "8 Gures, Amgou w pepnpu siaaweed PAOU LI SIENSU Jo Bules Jausarey
pauluuaie 29 0L | OL-0VE'L 1508 $ 805 § 9Z¢9 $ szo1zL $ siaauesed paou Uy SERpIAPUY o Buueasy ey
paujuuseq @g oL | £1°995'2 885l $ £/6 § 90€EZ $ 05LEZ § “Buaweq Jo uoyarduco uodn preq

NOWVLHOJSNYIL JNANA/INANTD B04 ONINMWYL 20
$334 NOLLOVSNVHL / SINYIWHOSUId S30IAY3S ONINIVHL ALITIEON

‘sbuwes pasnbas ge Jqg sucgeueidxa ym
UONBUBI0 JausDEas yBnouy Judb SABY oYM SENPAPL
'PRLERAR] US3] SABL OYM SENPIAIPY
‘woyELodsURA 2ANT 25N G PAUEL LSV IABY OUM SIENPIAIPY
‘Juow yoes GUILRY |9ARA 04 DBSSESSE U33q ALY OUM SIaWNSUCD Bumoys Lodey ,
"qexdde 52 Yuow yoes anpuodey .
“uoguodsuey axqndrousuet jo
Spuow 21 3 6 '9 ‘¢ Bupstwuod Sraunsuod Bumoys Lodey .
SQUOW Z| Jownmuxew e g dn
‘ucgeriodsue 2§and o [SAEE Jg SIBLINSUGD JO EdeuAUEL pue Buel] ,
NOUVLYOdSNYUL 218N IHANIO ¥O 4 ONINMUIL
"Uojedoyued pue uojeBau AN SOUBYUS O §'5PaY UCKIES PEPUAE 1Y | L0Z IO SARES
¥ e 8Y $ | vozeo'y $|voceo’y $| L0291 $ 625t $ SEE6L g EE'LPO'E $ 969ty $ L€ 1A0eyT) "FOLEY Wi Souegduoo AIOMRS 10 SUBL] $3300Y uogEodsuR |
SNYTd SSIIW NOUVINOMSNYEL |14

WYHO0Yd ONINIVHL ALMIBON @

ZE'BFE'6EL $| - $|9£299'LL $ | 19925 $ vZvb § 9Z8ESS $ SZTTESOL  § 28E'92k ¢ (8904 paxid) 1MQOJ4NS ¥ILINID 1TVI TW.IOL
0E'L0L°L $ 00 06 $ 0ZF $ OLes § 000'} $ Yuow Jac g0O" L4 IRUCKPDY - Yuow ad QUL 0G-1F <
8¥'ocs $ 05°4€ $ S1e $ €@8g § 052 $ yuow iod 0624 lPUONRRY - Wuopy Jed SOUL OF-1E &
S9'eSS $ 00'sZ $ oe ¢ ss9T $ 005 $ yuow sad 0053 IeUoNPPY - yuop sed sAUL 0E-IZ
-5 Vi g $ 05 ZL $ S0 ¢ 8ZEL $ 052 $ yuow sad (5z3 Puokppy - yuopy Jed sdup 0Z-11
ofireyD [euCNIPPY ON safiewp [UOYPPE OU - (uow Jod SAUL 010 <

225 Guimons &4 u UMOYS SE 3BJ BqRLIEA B1R POPIAOK] SR SEOIAJES BSYL
i) x2 1, Buiob-u0 pue “sdu ) sun) suQ) ‘stid Jaueys uoseou0ey Juewed Jopusa sepnpu)
ro'9e0'e $ LV ISE 5] L $ 860 $§ c£eTL $ [hardora $ 8.2 $ NOLLYNIQH00D dIti WID3dS D

$33J NOLLOVSNVAL / 3ONVINHON3d 1H0ddNS ¥3INID TVO

"AEP 8MOWS @ J0ud SN0y T Snases w sbueyo jo sojoN ,
Sl suaes pue
‘saIs Bupnpxy ‘Sodes Suapou jo fupoes pue ‘Guguswnoop 'Bugpuey ,
seoruas Loddns suy ebenbue) |enbug-ainw pue Suabe syss Jewasm enbug4g ,
Jaqunu p0g a1 o1 ,
Aep 1w vz Amaepese sinoy-iqe fousfleu ,
82°298'6EL $ BY'S0F L § | o018 §$ 9zer $ £6°9S $ 0000E0L  § 009'€2L § wd O£'9 O Wwe 009 PARS JAUeo B ,
3DIAHIS HINOLSND 1D
1HOddNS YIINID TV 2

viusunpenvy

11



20p'£207 - 8102 Wdwaddy ey JYEN
oLjo0L

aEeg

Jo2YO [eiouBULY JBIYD
uosuyor preg

juepisald pue 03D
uipeg T sapeyd

Rwe) puoibey Aeg yuoN

| ‘saonag uonepodsuel] 0%y

‘weiweaiby sy} enoexs 0) eaibe Agasey saiped ay) '4OTHIHM SSINLIM NI

yiusunpeny

12



S\ # North Bay

\) (’ ' Regional Center

Gabriel Rogin
Executive Director

610 Airpark Rd.
Napa, CA 94558
{707) 256-1100
TTY (707) 256-0213

2351 Mendocino Avenue
Santa Rosa, CA 95403
{707) 569-2000

TTY (707) 525-1239

From Fairfield, Vacaviile,
Cordelia, and Suisun
1-888-246-2555

Early Start Warm Line
1-800-646-3268
{1-800-6 INFANT)

Emergency Response
RNN-RRA-1504

A Program of North Bay Developmental Services, Inc. * Under Contract with the State of California

August 27, 2018

NBRC Board of Directors
610 Airpark Rd.
Napa, CA 94558

Re: NBRC Caseload Ratios

Dear NBRC Board of Directors,

Each year in March the State Department of Developmental Services (DDS) requires all
regional centers to report on their caseload ratios. The caseload ratio is a measure to
determine how many client cases are assigned on average to each case manager. This
report measures three main categories, clients that are on the Medicaid Waiver, clients
in the Early Start program, and all other clients. The caseload ratio report is very
important because it helps NBRC and the State measure the level of workload our case
managers are carrying. The State has established caseload ratio requirements that
apply to all regional centers. If a regional center is not meeting any of the ratio
requirements they are required to develop a corrective action plan. As part of developing
this plan regional centers are to seek public input. As of March 2018, NBRC did not
meet all of the State required caseload ratios. At our September public board meeting
we will be seeking input from our community and stakeholders on how we can bring our
ratios into compliance. Enclosed is some of the information that wilt be reviewed at our
September board meeting.

Sincerely,

Thomas Maseda

Director of Administrative Services
North Bay Regional Center

Promoting Opportunities Supporting Choices = www.nbrc net

13



(Juswaainbai 190w 03 papasu s, HS 6)

99:1 = JUsWAIINbaY (8:] = SIYO [V

(quawaambar Sunaspy)

91 = paunbay (09:[ = oney uels Apeyg

(3uswaInbai 100w 03 papaau sHY )

29:1 = paunbay (L:] = oney 1oATEA PN

odoy SAd 810¢ YoreN

Solley peolase)
191Ua) |euolsay Aeg YylION

14



UOI[[TN €' [$§ =Iuawaiinbal 195w 03 papadN sIaSeuey ase)) / |
000°9.$ =180)) IaFeUBA 9SB)) [BNUUY 98RISAY

:90ueI[dWO)) peofase)

Solley peolase)
121Ua) |euolsay Aeg ylioN

15



L v L =@oeg

LLTL EL9L ¢9'0Z CT'Ee or'6S 859 LEEL 28e.3Ay BpIMI)EIS
reL S6'TL {991 ¥8'9¢ 94’65 189 LL9L 2PISISAIM,
929 6'6S 00ov LTET Stat 96°L9 86°59 ureluno|y Asjlep
65795 SS'TL £EEE 1A 4% £5°6S 80°89 €949 SaUN0; 1]
Z1'89 5489 B8ET £EEe 9SSt 00°0L vLL9 [2aual ynos
9%°'S9 vLTL 00'se £EEL [4°A 6£°09 8819 jauqes ues
81°8L vo'6L 89'1¢ 89°6¢ ¥8'v9 5969 SL6L oda|g ues
LTLL LSEL 1l EEEE SB'IL 99'1L ¥6°C8 Sealpuy ues
[ANYAS] L0°0L gEEE 000§ 1499 €9'7s T1€49 15e0) poompay
90'ss 0908 8e'9 58’8 2969 £0°69 8L°8L a8ueup
L1°98 ¥9°€6 EEEE 00'0s S8€L 96'€S 8L'88 V1 YHCN
0504 8408 65°S LLTT 16'8¥ 6t°09 PS5 0L Aeg yiloN
L8PL 88'9L [4aA4 £CEL €595 €979 96'8L UBWIDIUE
£1'68 LE'EB 98'LT I8°L1 69'08 TL68 6£'S8 utay|
{TTL S6°EL £EEE 98'zv rO'1S L4759 £6°69 puejuj
[ANA4 L6'EL [ X4 6092 PESL 01’99 S9'¢L J0q.ieH
EUvL 9808 96'1¢ EPrE FEY9 97'8s vi'8L 21e5D U3P|CH
[4 W ¥ 2T'8L S80¢ L8t €99 00'8S (AN LWIBYLION JBeH
18S9 08'TL 00°S¢ 00'0s 85’6 06°85 06’19 ¥11se3
L¥'9L ST'e8 91'S¢ TT°GE LT'8S €879 69°€L Aeg ise3
89'v9 ST'£S 0O'ST 00'S¢ 69'vS ¥5'C9 €E'E9 A3||eA jenjua)
18°'SL LT'18 S6°0r EEES ¥6'L9 LEVS 6T LL B}V
syuow g| ucwcuww_ﬁmﬂmﬂw SYUOW $Z<
> AJUNWLWoY Ul ¢ 8 Aunwwon u 13pUN pue
s|ej0 ] SIBYI0 IV ; Aunwiwo?) ul , IBAIBAA PIBDIDA
paAll £&ft aouIs oAl ‘6 B0UIS panll '€6/F 9ouls | suyluol o¢ oby
7Q WOJ) PRACK 2a .EnE um>o_z 70 WOoJ) parop

314 44V1S ¥3d @vOT13SVD HIWNSNOD

8T0C HOYVIN
AIAUNS AVO13SYI HOLVYNIQYOO0I 3IIAY3S SAd
S3IDNIOV HILNID TYNOIDIY 30 NOLLVIDOSSY

16



awoy Ajjwey ay) Ul UaIp|Iyd ulejuew o} saljjwey oddns

12yl S33IAI3S J3Y10 pue ‘uawdinba |edipaw ajqeinp ‘spasu aseddep
pue aydsaJ ‘101ABY3( 10} SSISSE 01 SNUIUOD ||IM SI01EUIPIO0T) IIIAIDS
uonesdajul Alunwwcd pue ‘ooyds ‘syuauaduelse Suia) ‘Yyeay

punoue spaau Joddns s,uaippiyd pue Ajiwe) SuLONUOW S3NUIUOD JHEN

spaau poddns

S jenpiAlpul sS3Ippe 0) JuswdojaAap 224nN0sal ISEIDU) [[IM DYIN
Jauuew aauoddns e u) Qs Jo 2anso)> pauuejd

3y} 31eulIp100d 0} 5303{0ud |euOIBaY pue ‘IAS ‘SAQ YUM HJOM [[IM DHEN
suondo Suin Ajlunwiwod

0] pauonisues) 3ulaq S|ENPIAIPUL 210W UL NS ||IM SIU3ND O]

40 UOIIRUIPICOD 3IIAIBS pue Ju3do|2AaP 32uN0saJ 104 ulye)s aseasdu|
$JQ Ul BUIAY| S|ENPIAIPUI JO JSGLUNU 3Y) 33NP3J ||1IM DYEN

6T0Z 10} SONIARIY pauueld

%
L10Z

Z6%£/%07°66

¥ {1¥4
LITE/%6T 66

810z
0S/%:&507%

£10Z
98/%00°1

9102
101/%Z7'T

SaWoINQ
JYEN

LI0C
%87°66

9Ioz
%22°66

810e
%910

LI0C
%920

gloc
%EE0

sadesany apimalels

{(ubip.onif 10/pup
‘Aprunf 1a3sof ‘Ajruinf
umo Buipnjoul) saynunf
YHM Al U2IPIRYO 2I0W

S13U0
[pruawdojorap apms
uj 3pisa.d SIUIND d3MI3J

sainseay Adjod dqng
'6TOZ UB|d 2IURWIONDd

‘aoupuLIofi1ad s,.1va4 1orid 3y} 1340 pano.idull Spy T6 36D12AD 2PIM3IDIS Y] SPIIIX3 DIDP JYAN UIYM ﬁ«w ) P2A3IYID 34D SIPOT 2IUDULIOI3] S,DHTN«

6TOC Uejd Pesjuo) 3xuewliopsd

\_mcwmco_mw
Aeg U1ioN .“w%mm

'SUOISS3S YIBqPaa) [BUI9IXd PUB MI1AII [BUIAIU]
10q JO }NS31 B JO SE sainseajy A1[0d J1|qnd Pue [eJ0T 03 paje[a. sawodme aaoaduiy 03 ur a8e8us [[Im JYAN SanIANOe Paladie) s103yal 610 0] Ueld SIYL
‘sanuno’) edeN pue ‘ewouos ‘ouejos ul sanifigesip [eauawdofsAap yim ajdoad 1oj sastoyd syioddns pue santunizoddo sayowcdd Jaus) euctdsy Aeq YLION

17



Performance Plan 2019:
Public Policy Measures

Fewer children live in
licensed homes serving
more than 6 children

More adults live in home
settings (includes living
with family, parent or
conservator; adult family
home agency-FHA;
independent living; or
supported living
arrangements)

More adults reside in
Independent Living
arrangements

99.34%
2018

Statewide Averages

0.05%
2016

0.04%
2017

0.05%
2018

78.47%
2016

79.27%
2017

79.9%
2018

11.15%
2016

10.89%
2017

99.39%/3561
2018

NBRC
Outcomes

0.09%/3
2016

0.09%;/3
2017

0.08%/3
2018
77.62%/3861
2016

78.51%/3970
2017

‘w.w 79%/4088
2018

10.80%/537
2016

11.75%/594

2017
W

Planned Activities for 2019

« NBRC will continue developing alternative living arrangements that meet
children’s support needs in the least restrictive setting

¢ NBRC continues advocating for individuals to assert their rights to access
the living arrangement of their choice, and NBRC is committed to
developing a wide array of options including family suppert for adults
choosing to live in the family home

# NBRC will continue utilizing the Living Arrangements Committee to
identify living arrangements that meet both support needs and choice in
the least restrictive manner

e NBRC will continue working with clients and families to identify
appropriate living arrangements, including development of ILS/SLS
services

18



sa|nJ sSulas SN pajedidijue pue spasu |_JOIARYI(Q pue
yyeay Suilaaw 3|IYMm ss3| 10 SHNPE t AAIIS Jeys sawoy sdojaasp JHEN

JeaA e SUSIA Pa2UNOUUERUN 2 JO Wnwiuit

e yIm ‘s)sia Suojiuow Apdajenb 1onpuod [Im SI0JRUIPIOOD) SIIAIBS
spasu

s|enpiaipul 133w 1eyl suoddns pue sadiaiaes Aljenb aunsua o] siopuaa
Yum Suppom ‘uondo Suial| e se yH4 SuAJuSp! aNURUOD |IIM DN

$301A195 Ajljenb ainsua 0} susiA Suopuow Ajialeny
SSHI “8'a ‘s221n0sa4 J143UST ||e 0] $S3I0 BINSUD

pue sawo2Ino Ajjenb Joyuow 0} saunpadold |[eusdul SZIIN |NM DHGN:
suofydo Suisnoy ajqepioye Joy.

Sunesoape pue suondo Suia) papoddns BulAjauap snURUOD [(IM DHEN

6107 10j SINJANIY pauueld

zwdojassp
1S uapuadapuy poddns o] swoy Ajlwe} syl ul §7) Jo uoneuawsjdun
apn|dul 01 spaau Hoddns 10}lUOL PUR MBIASL [|IM S10}BUIPICOT) 3IIAIDS

99/%TE'T

910Z
LL/%SS'T

8102
E\e\amm_ﬂ«w

LI0Z
SL/%ZV'T

910Z
S9/%1ET

8102
a$\._\%m.~3ﬂy

LI0Z
Z0L/%88'EY

9102
T¥L/%06'FT

sauI02InQ
JU4AN

8102
$19/%98'11

%S5’

910¢
%eL'T

810¢
%L6°0

41174
%860

9toc
%L6'0

8Ioc
%S¥’S

LI0C
%6¥'S

9loec
%2S’'S

sadelaay apmmajrers

L1114
%9501

S)Npo 9 uny) 340

Buiaias sauioy pasuadyj

Ul 3A]] SINPD 12M3

spuawiabup.Lip

Buiay (VHA)

Hualby sawoy Ajnupyg
Ul 3pISad SINpp 2410p

spuautafup.Lip
Buiary pajyioddng
Ul 2pIsa.l S)NpD 3.10W

SaINSEady
Aotjod aqnd 6102
ue[d 2oUBWLIOLID]

19



Performance Plan 2019:
Measures Related to
Employment
Number and percent of
consumers (ages 16-64)
with earned income

(2017 EDD data)}

Average annual wages
Jor consumers ages 16-
64

(2017 EDD data)

Annual earnings of
consumers ages 16-64
compared to people with
all disabilities

(EDD data)

2017 2017

2.39% Y 1.18%/61
2018 2018
Statewide Averages NBRC
20,196/13.6% 22.4%
2015 2015
23,265/14.50% S 24.2%
2017 2017

$7248 ($604/mo) $6684 ($557/mo)

2015 2015
$8698 ($724/mo) 87758 ($647/mo)
2017 2017
*statewide data
collection under
development

NBRC will continue maonitoring homes and assessing for support needs
on a quarterly basis

Planned Activities for 2019

® NBRC will continue working with the Dept. of Rehabilitation and local
collaborative groups (e.g., Mayors’ Committees, Community Advisory
Committees) to promote Work First with the individual planning team
and increase employment opportunities

¢ NBRC will increase business outreach and education and produce
materials/media highlighting the benefits of employing individuals with
disabilities

See above

See above

20



2A0qQD 295

21A04gD 33§

‘san3ojeip Suio8uo pue sSunaay sisierrads Juswigdw]

ay3 jo Juauodoad pue ui juedied aAoe ue 2q 03 SAUIIUOI ||IM JHGN
uawAojdwa

pue 321042 pauuojul 104 ssinunpoddo aseasdur 03 ‘ssa004d vd1

3yl ySnouyy ‘s121IsIp |00Y3s |BIO| pUB YOQ YUM 31e10qE(|0 [jiM JYEN
SI19P|OYy3)els |je pue sjuaild 01 paanqulsip aq ol spoddns
pajejal-juawiojduia uo 00qapIng e pue sainyooiq 31e343 |IM JYEN
sweidoad pue spoddns Jo uOnREZIIN

pue ‘ssaualeme QuswAoldwa asesioul 0] J9pIo Ul SJOJEHPIOOI
9I1/UDS PUB SIBGWBW pieog ‘SIOpUaA ‘sjudild 104 (31D) Juawiojdwy
paiesdaiu) aanadwo) uo saiunyiodde Buluies) aseasnul |Im HYIN

810z
Mqoam/sIy g1
I4/880T$

wawdo[aaap
I2pUnN o0
BIEP 9PIMI)ELS,

juawdojaaap
Japun uonda[[od
BIEp 3PIMIIEIS,

uawdoraaap
Japun uod3||od
BIep 3pIMIIEIS,

(v30p D¥GN)

wn.ibo.ug diysusayuj piod
p ui payodpn.aod oym
S2INpD 10§ PINIOM SINOY
pub sabipm aBp.aaay

(p30p JY4N)

wo.ifo.ad diysuiapuf

piod b up uonpdion.od
Buimojjof juswdoydua
pa1pabBauy ‘aannaduiod
ui pasoyd aaam

oym synpo fo aboyuaoiag

(D10p JYAN)

winabo.g diysuianuy
pivd o uj uopovdpnaod
Buimojjof auauidopduta
par.abBayut ‘aannaduiod
uj paosojd a.uom

oym synpo fo 1aquiny

21



Average wages and *statewide data
hours worked for adults collection under
engaged in competitive, development
integrated employment,

on behalf of whom

incentive payments have

been made

(NBRC data)

Total number of $1000, *statewide data
$1250 and $1500 collection under
incentive payments development
made for the fiscal year

(FY 17/18 NBRC data}

Percentage of adults 27%
reporting integrated
employment as a goal in
PP
(NCI FY 14/15 data)

$11.01/hour See above
18 hours/week
2017

%Hw.wk\woﬁ

20 hrs/week
2018

24 e NBRC will continue to track and provide this information to the Agency
2017 and Employment Specialist

S 43

2018
‘Wﬂ e  NBRC will promote Work First with the individual planning team and
39%

provide training to Service Coordinators on advocating for integrated
employment preparation and opportunities in the community

e NBRC will work with the Department of Rehabilitation and school
transition teams to promote integrated employment and Workforce
Investment Opportunity Act legislation aimed at increasing competitive
employment outcomes

Performance Plan 2019: Compliance Measures: NBRC is in compliance with Performance Contract when CDER and Intake timelines are met and NBRC passes auditing

and budget management criteria

22



JU3LINT d4e SYST pue s¥IAD

ainsua 0} spodas Ajyauow SuLoNUOW ANUIIUOD |IIM JYEN e

Jauuew Ajpwi) e u) pajajdwod ase §,ds4| anNsua

0] Ajjeusajw ejep Indul dSJ1 SuoyUOW BNUIIUOD [IM IYEN »

SJUDWISSISSE AJDWI] Ul DIUB)SISSE |BUOIHPPE

10} 1d pue ‘1O ‘Ya33ds 10} Sd4Y NWANS 03 ANURUOI ||IM JYEN
aAoge pue p|o sieaA g ualp|iyd Joj JuBWISSasse/axyelul

Jo uonajdwod Ajpwil Suipiaoad aNUUOD |IIM JYGN

6102 10) S9NIANDY pauue]q

=5

LI0Z - %TL'86
9I0Z - %LS'L6

ayDIUf 23S ‘SIS
10f aoupidios

8107 -%88

8102 - %0
LTOZ - %0
9107 - %96°

8T0Z - %80°E
L10Z - %69"
910Z - %IE D

810Z - %2696

L10Z -%T1E'66
9102 - %¥Li¥%6

sawmoNng JUEN

LI0Z- %¥E'86
910Z- %¥¥'86

Juawdojaaap
Japun uc1123)j03
D3np 2PIMIIDIS,

8102+ %21
L10Z - %¥T
910z - %ZT1"

810Z - %9L’
L10Z - %S8’T
9102 - %9S'T

8102 - %Z1'66
L10Z - %T6°L6
910Z - %Z¢E'86

adelaay
IpmAnels

Jauuput
Ajou1; v ul payapdwos 340 SuUbjJ INAIIS
AJIUID, [ONPIAIPU] PUD JUDUISSISSD /3N DIU]

SADP 9} Z 4940

SADp 0¥ Z-£¥ T

$S3} 10 SADP ZF T

s1auubpwt Ajawn
D ul pa33pduiod st JuauISSaSSY/aypiuj

sainseajy aduedwon)

23



Client Development Evaluation Reports
(CDERs) and Early Start Reports (ESRs)
are current

Compliance Measure
NBRC operates within OPS budget

NBRC passes unqualified independent
audit with no material findings

NBRC is in substantial compliance with
DDS Fiscal Audits

NBRC POS fiscal % projections are
accurate (based on February 2018 POS
Expenditure Report)

NBRC Operates within the POS budget

NBRC participates in the Federal Waiver

98.52% -2018

2017
YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

98.86% - 2018

2018
YES

NO*

YES

YES

YES

YES

e Internal quality monitoring and monthly auditing will identify
reporting errors and missed dates to increase reporting
compliance

e Federal Revenue staff will continue to send monthly
reminders to Service Coordinators

Planned Activities for 2019
NBRC will continue to monitor through monthly reporting

NBRC will continue to utilize business practices in compliance with
audits

NBRC will add staff to fulfill internal auditing requirements to address
audit findings and ensure compliance in the future

NBRC monitors POS spending monthly to make accurate projections

NBRC monitors POS spending through internal business practices

NBRC Internal Quality Monitor conducts monthly audits, as well as
ongoing training of all Federal Programs

24



"S30IAIRS
yum uofoejsies Suipaedal sisixa Ayedsip asaym sease AJiuapl 03 ANdUYIe Aq papos elep azAjeue |im JHEN

(FT/€T Ad) paysiies aie sjuspuodsss Jo %/8 :Asaing ueipreng ey o
(¥T/ET Ad) paysiies ale sjuapuodsal Jo 90/ :AaAng Afitied JNpy. e
{OT/ST A4} paysnies ale syjuapuodsas Jo 978 :Asans Agiluey piyd e

:Aaadns 1ad 1ey3 sayiuapi ejep |HN uaun)

Jaquiaw Ajnuipf pup Ajuuinf

a3 Aq paa12da.1 spuoddns pup sadiAIds
3y ynm paysnos aan oym ‘Qroruyd
Aq ‘sppnpraipui fo Juadiad pup s3quiny

ALINDI ONIAOHdINI ANV SIILIYVASIG ONIDNAIY 01 GILVIIY STUNSYIN LIVELINOD IDNVINHOIHId DHEN

padpjap

som Libununs npno oy}
Jo uoisspugng ‘pauriofiad
SHpND fo saquiny

217 yum auoyduiod
Pan3anIn DUEIN

SADP- g X3 343
uIyIm 3pno Juapuadapui
Youp L1-9T Ad 3y

aAladad 09 §1290%3 JHAN «
"suawaJinbal £T 3311 yum Ajdwod 03 aNUNRUOI [jiM DYEN %88 %88
"AjaAndadsal ‘supne sgq £T0Z pue STOZ 49d 2duedwod %00T
pue %86 ‘10siauadns Jad spodad ddi JOUUOW 03 SNUIIUOD [|IM JHGN STL S3A

AjljIge 1no J0 153 3y} 01 SICPUBA INO
Y3M SIY) SSIppPe 01 3NURUOD [jIm am ‘ucisod siy) pajels sey JHaN SIA +ON

sauijoum
yum asuoyduiod u syusuia.nnba.
LT 1] 333U 03 SIS $a13]dwod DHAN

spuaua.amnbad (HIM) sapo) suonnsuy
¥ 24DfjaM 133U IDY) SddI SA0jarap JHEN

sjuawa.nbad
npny 10pua yam saijduiod JYGN

25



NBRC Service Coordinators will complete trainings in cultural sensitivity; language support needs will be identified to
ensure effective translation and interpretation of service planning including expansion of bi-lingual vendors.

NBRC will use data related to satisfaction to identify:and develop targeted resource and support needs in the
community.

Current NCI data identifies that per sutvey:

Number and percent of families, by ¢  Child Family Survey: 85% report services have made a difference (FY 15/16)

ethnicity, who report that services o Adult Family Survey: 75% report services have made a difference (FY 13/14)

have made a difference in helping to

keep their family member at home. NBRC will analyze data sorted by ethnicity to identify areas where disparity exists regarding service needs.

NBRC will use data to identify and develop resource and support needs in the community and coordinate with Family
Resource Centers to advocate for increased access to community resources.

Birth to age two, inclusive:
Number and percent of individuals Ethnicity Client Has No Percent
receiving only case management Count ‘Services Service LU
services by age and ethnicity: 5 __Services
! Asian 38 38 0 0.0%
Black/African- 64 60 4 6.3%
American
Filipino 36 31 5 13.9%
(FY 16/17 DDS/NBRC data) Hispanic 639 615 24 3.8%
Native American 5 5 0 0.0%
QOther Ethnicity or 266 247 19 7.1%
Race
Polynesian 2 2 0 0.0%
White 530 520 10 1.9%

Totals 1,580 1,518 62 3.9%

26



%611 81§ L¥8'E 5oL’y s[e10],
%6 6¥2 1L4'2 02L'2 aANYM
%EEE £ 9 6 ueisauijod
aey
%281 ¥S £V L6T 10 HDIUPF PO
%EQ I ST 91 UEDLIdWY dANEN
%0°LT 96 89% $95 sruedsiy
%bb1 A/ 41 ST omdryig
uedLIdWY
%S'ST 08 LED LTS -ueILyy/pelg
%91 £1 9z 68 RISy
SINAIIG SIIAIIS  SIDIAIRS uno)
ONJUdI3d ON SeH Ju31) Aplpg
(oI0p DYAN/SAA LI/9T Ad)
:1ap[o pue om}-Ajusm |,
%9€e 1€2'1 SEP'T 999°t s[eoL :AIDIERPD pue 98e Aq SDIALIS
%¥'8¢E 115 0z8 TEET aym juawaeurul ased A[juo Suialalal
%S5'8e s 8 €1 =m_uo=Mu_““ s[enpiaipuj jo Ju32s3d pue J2quInN
%0°LZ 961 0£S 92L J0 DIURPF RO
%0°0S L L ¥1 UBILIDWY JANEN
%E'82 1€ 06L 1011 sruedsty
%8'EY 9§ ZL 8z1 ourdigey
UpILIWY
%0Z¥ 0z1 991 982 -uedLyy /yoeq
%E'LE Y4 (A4 L9 ueisy
SIIIAIIS SAIAIAE  SOIIAIDS unoy)
ONu32I3d ON seH AP LAprapg

JAISN[OUL ‘TZ ©0) 991y) a8y

27



Total annual per capita purchase of
service expenditures by individual’s
primary language (for primary
languages chosen by 30 or more
consumers only)

(FY 16/17 DDS/NBRC data)

Language
English
Spanish
Tagalog

Totals

Consumer Count
7,798
1,648
46

9492

Per Capita Expenses
$17,932
$6,233
$15,461

$39,626

28



Vendor Advisory Committee
Report to the NBDDS Board of Directors

September 5, 2018

submitted by
Linda Plourde

The VAC met on Tuesday, August 14, 2018.

Please refer to the minutes included in this board packet for details of the meeting.
Please also see additional minutes for the Residential Services Committee, May 2018.

Electronic Visit Verification Update (EVV):

The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) issued the following
message to states on August 14 clarifying the impact of the EVV delay bill.
Please note that in addition to clarifying compliance dates, CMS has also clarified
that they have now pushed their receipt of good faith delay requests to 2019.

CMS MESSAGE TO STATES ISSUED AUGUST 14, 2018

EVV Update: Deadline to Implement EVV for Personal Care Services
Delayed until 2020

On July 30, 2018, leqislation was passed to amend Section 1903(l) of the Social
Security Act to delay the timeline for states to implement electronic visit
verification (EVV) for personal care services by one year. The legislation does
not affect timelines for home health care services. Previously, states were
required to implement EVV for personal care services by January 1, 2019, or
otherwise be subject to Federal Medical Assistance Percentage (FMAP)
reductions as follows:

« .25 percentage points for calendar quarters in 2019,

.25 percentage points for calendar quarters in 2020

.5 percentage points for calendar quarters in 2021

.75 percentage points for calendar quarters in 2022

1 percentage point for calendar quarters in 2023 and each year thereafter
Under the new timeline, states are required to implement EVV for personal care
services by January 1, 2020, or otherwise be subject to FMAP reductions as
follows:

+ .25 percentage points for calendar quarters in 2020,

+ .5 percentage points for calendar quarters in 2021

« .75 percentage points for calendar quarters in 2022,

+ 1 percentage point for calendar quarters in 2023 and each year thereafter
States that have not implemented EVV by January 1, 2020 will be subject to
FMAP reductions unless they have both made a "good faith effort” to comply and

29



have encountered "unavoidable system delays." States with good faith effort
exemptions will not be subject to FMAP reductions in 2020, however will be
subject to incremental FMAP reductions beginning with 0.5 percentage points for
calendar quarters in 2021 if they have not implemented an EVV system by
January 1, 2021. Please be advised that the provision on good faith effort
exemptions does not provide CMS with authority to delay the FMAP reductions
for more than one year.

CMS had previously indicated that it would accept requests for good faith efforts
starting in July, 2018. However given the passage of this legislation, requests
should be submitted to CMS in July, 2019. Please contact the CMS EVV mailbox
at EVV@cms.hhs.gov for questions or concerns.

Please be advised that EVV resources published on Medicaid.qov prior to
July 30, 2018 may reference dates that are impacted by this change.

Worker’'s Compensation Update:

The Worker's Compensation Insurance Review Board (WCIRB) is in the process
of revamping classification codes for specific jobs within our field. The 8868-
classification code is specific to those jobs that are described as providing
instruction to our clientele. It has become apparent that this change could result
in higher premiums for employers in our field if they have classified their
employees as such, using the 8868 code. The increase is estimated to be about
25%, leaving providers of service with an exorbitant and as yet unfunded
mandate. Those who utilize the 8827 code (homemaker) for their agencies
already pay a higher rate for worker’s comp insurance, but will not be affected by
this change. It may be that the 8868 classification code will eventually be the
least cost effective category. The latest update is that the law if implemented this
year will include delays in implementation so that the hit to providers is spread
over a 10- year period. Additionally, it is key to work with DDS to address this
cost increase and ask that this new mandate be funded in full. This is another
cost that should not be left to the provider of service to deal with.

Our next VAC meeting is Tuesday, September 11, 2018, 10 a.m. at NBRC.
The next Residential Services Committee meeting is August 23, 2018 at 10 a.m.

at 2573 Clay Bank Road, Suite #7, Fairfield.

30



VAC - Residential Committee Meeting Minutes
May 17, 2018

Membership

Alexis Williams-Patton, Ali Tabatabai, David Mauger, Dawn Baker, Evelyn Samson, Gwendolyn Brooks, Joe
Geisner, Joetta Griffin, Lisa Ann Carbone, Mills Manor, Morgan Hobbs, Nena Casuga, Nenita Ledda, Saanen
Kerson, Sonia Almonia, Zina Lee, Tiffany Spiecker, Lashell Mithell, Dana Thomas, Barbara McKinley,
Christina Gotay, Tessa Reyes, Jasmine Badillo, Ellen M., Tess Kuehnhacki, R. Kuehnhackl, Amber Stickels,
Kim Grindell

NBRC Liaison: Maura McDonough, Quality Assurance Supervisor, NBRC

Attendance
Barbara McKinley, Gwendolyn Brooks, Lashell Mitchell, Saanen:Kerson, David Mauger, Sonia Almonia,
Tiffany Spiecker, Zina Lee, Dana Thomas, Joetta Griffin

Interesting discussion about residents aging out of our facilities, from an Adult Residential
Facility to Residential Care Facilities for the Elderly. North Bay Regional Center and
Community Care Licensing allow the person to stay in the Adult Residential Facility which may
be mutually agreeable, yet RCFE regulations are more extensive and not applied when the person
remains in an ARF. This point may place the ARF in a yellow zone given a legal claim. As
noted, sometimes the home wants to keep the individual, and in others, NBRC may not have
RCFE resources.

Committee members had questions related to negotiated rates. What are they and how might they
serve our homes in a challenging situation?

Our committee continues to discuss the process for how NBRC makes referrals to our homes.
Administrators wonder if they are blacklisted or just off the radar when they go many months
without consideration. There is hope all homes get notified if they are on a non-referral status
and provided with a plan of corrective action to get back in good standing. One idea we
previously discussed, included conducting meetings that allow providers to come in and present
their home to the quality assurance team. Conversations may include private rooms, renovations,
specialized outings, vacations, or any other thing that helps the home to stand out.

We discussed an incident of how a resident gave a thirty-day notice. Here, the service
coordinator met with the provider’s resident in private, then said the consumer was requesting a
thirty-day notice. It surprised the administrator her resident could communicate this and assumed
it was more the influence of the service coordinator than the resident’s wish.

The service coordinator may work in the best interest of their client, yet the process was awkward
and left the administrator feeling disrespected.

31



A better process/protocol might include the service coordinator having more 1D team members
available during the private conversation, even if there was a decision to exclude the
administrator. It may be helpful having the full ID Team available to define the problem and
show why the current provider cannot fix the problem. Losing a single person is a severe
financial loss to the home. Although not the priority, it should be a consideration in determining
how carefully we make these decisions.

5. Discussion about QA citing homes for not having the current IPP. Instead, we would like QA
not to cite the home and instead go back to the service coordinator, discuss this problem, and
encourage the service coordinator to send out the current IPP.

6. Continued discussions about the challenges associated with Home and Community-Based
Services.

7. David Mauger met with NBRCs new Executive Director, Gabriel Rogin, who expressed his
support of this committee and made an open offer to attend a meeting if asked.

Next Meeting: TBA

Location: 2573 Clay Bank Road, Suite #7, Fairfield

Agenda Items: Please send via email to David Mauger: djmauger@comcast.net
Next NBRC Board Meeting: 6/6/18 / NBRC Napa /5 pm

Next Vendor Advisory Meeting: 6/12/18 / Napa Office / 10 am

Minutes submitted by David Mauger

Residential Committee History:

Request QA not to merge outside Title 17/22, such as Best Practices, unless notices have gone
out to all homes,

Consideration of a Residential Services survey.

Home and Community-Based Services — Implementation.

Lack of residential resources disabling thirty-day notices.

The desire to be treated professionally and respectfully in all relationships with NBRC.
Maura McDonough, Quality Assurance Supervisor, NBRC, shares this value and wants
any concerns reported to her.

32



ﬂlﬂ---a.— - i B m
Meeting Minutes

- e
NBRC Vendor Advisory Committee ' .‘ ‘

North Bay Regional Center, Napa Vendor Advisory Commitiee

August 14, 2018

l. Introductions and
Acceptance of Minutes

] Call to Order VAC Co-Chairs
Holly Pagel, VAC Co-Chair, B Holly Pagel, Connections for Life (VAC Facilitator)
called the meeting to order X Linda Plourde, Bayberry, Inc. (VAC Board Representative)
at 10:04 am VAC Membership
[X] Elizabeth Clary, Alchemia
() quorum met X Kelley Hanson, PACE Solano

B Mike Lisenko, UCP of the North Bay
B Karen Lustig, Aldea Supported Living Services
X

[ previous meeting David Mauger, C. House

minutes M/S/C: Andrea Mendoza, REI/CHD

Kelley/David/unan. (1 Michelle Ramirez, On My Own
(] Ali Tabatabai, New Leaf
NBRC Staff

Gabriel Rogin, Executive Director

Beth DeWitt, Director of Client Services

Countney Singleton, Interim Director of Community Services
Nancy Kubota, Interim Chief Financial Officer

Isabel Calder, Fiscal Manager

Ana Horta, Senior Companion Program Coordinator

Sara Stamps, SIR Coordinator

Service Provider Representatives
Nicholas Aguilar, Premier Healthcare Setrvices

Adria Carson, On My Own

Michelle Condit, Lifehouse

Debbi Davis, Special Care SLS

Mary Eble, North Bay Housing Coalition
Cinthia Flores, Sonia Corina Inc.

Jamie Freymuth, North Bay Industries
Joetta Griffin, Griffin Family Care Home/IMPACT
Hillary Herbst, R & D Transportation

Doug Hillyard, A Bright Future

Beth Kahiga, Napa Valley Support Services
Saanen Kerson, Vine Village

Sherri Kimball, CBEM

Letitia Leon, R&D Transportation

Eric Martin, Oaks of Hebron

Julie Philpott, Solano Diversified Services
Terri Rowland, Milestones

Luana Vaetoe, Becoming independent
Kelly Weber, CBEM

Guests
Tobias Weare, State Council on Developmental Disabilities
Leslie Egge, San Gabriel Pomona Senior Companion Program Coordinator

VAC Meeting Minutes 8/23/18

33




il. Agenda
changes/Additions

VAC Representation

Linda Plourde announced that David Mauger will be taking over as the VAC
representative to the NBRC Board of Directors beginning in September.
Holly, Gabriel, and the group thanked Linda for her service and leadership.

Superfest International Disability Film Festival

Emily Smith Beitiks, Associate Director of Superfest International Disability
Film Festival, provided an overview of the festival and its mission. Presented
October 20 and 21, Superfest is the longest running disability film festival in
the world. For more than 30 years, Superfest has celebrated cinema that
portrays disability through a diverse lens. Superfest is one of the few festivals
worldwide that is accessible to disabled filmgoers of all kinds. All fims are
pre-screened by a community jury who follow strict guidelines and only
advance films that meet Superfest's standards of artistry, portrayal of
disability and ingenuity. Superfest’s final-tier jury is made up of a diverse
group of filmographers, disability rights advocates, scholars, community
organizers and award-winning creatives — all of whom are people with
disabilities.

Emily also shared Superfest's mission to partner with community
organizations throughout the North Bay. Currently, Superfest films are shown
in Berkeley and San Francisco. Superfest hopes to broaden its audience and
encourages interested organizations to contact them to explore partnership
opportunities. www.superfestfilm.com

Senior Companion Program

Ana Horta, NBRC Senior Companion Program Coordinator, provided an
overview of the Senior Companion program. Ana was assisted by Leslie
Egge, who coordinates the program at San Gabriel Pomona Regional Center,
and Michael Luna from DDS. Formerly based at developmental centers, the
Senior Companion program pairs volunteers with people with intellectual and
developmental disabilities. The program is open to low-income seniors 65
and over and is funded through a federal grant, which is matched by DDS.
Each volunteer receives a small stipend. Volunteers are vetted via LiveScan
(Department of Justice, Federal Bureau of Investigation) and receive 4 hours
inservice training per month.

. Group Reports

Summary

Napa-Solano Vendor Group:
¢ The Napa-Solano Vendor Group did not meet.

Sonoma Vendor Group:
¢ The Sonoma Vendor Group meets on the third Wednesday of each
month at North Bay Industries in Rohnert Park,
» The group discussed confusion surrounding NBRC's program referral
process and 30-day notices/notice procedure.
» The group plans to put together a legislative breakfast.

North Bay Housing Coalition;

Mary Eble provided an overview of Senate Bill 912 (Beall & Skinner). SB 912
allocates $2 billion in one-time general fund revenues for cities, counties, and
non-profits to immediately house and help the homeless, as well as low-
income families most at risk of homelessness. The Lanterman Housing
Alliance advocated for people with I/DD to be expilicitly included in this
legislation.

VAC Meeting Minutes

8/23/18
34




NBHC, Brilliant Corners, and NBRC continue to meet monthly on the second
Tuesday of the month at NBRC to discuss housing issues.

Trade Associations:

Linda Plourde provided an overview of trade association activities. The House
of Representatives is on recess the week of August 13; the Senate is on
recess the week of August 20. Linda encourages legislative visits while
legislators are home. Jessica Sadowsky will be reaching out via email.

Electronic Visit Verification has been delayed to 2020.

Linda will update the group on changes to insurance ratings being made at
the Workers' Compensation Insurance Rating Bureau of California. ANCOR
is working on bill that would establish a labor code for DSPs.

Board Report:
The NBRC Board did not meet in July and had a retreat in August.

NBRC Report: Gabriel Rogin reported an Regional Center topics:

¢ Gabriel introduced Nancy Kubota as the interim CFO. Nancy
reinforced the importance of NBRC's commitment as a dependable
partner to the service provider community.

s Gabriel apologized for NBRC's July cash flow issue and reinforced
that NBRC takes service provider payment sericusly.

¢ NBRC is experiencing some challenges connected to the SLS
conversion from tiered to hourly. When the transition happened,
NBRC obtained approval from DDS with the provision that the
change had to be cost-neutral. Under hourly contracts, SLS costs
have increased. NBRC is working to determine why this is
happening.

¢ Gabriel highlighted the expectation for collaboration between NBRC
and service providers in accordance with the partnership agreement.

» The partnership agreement has been distributed to units; Gabriel will
wait for the go-ahead from the VAC voting members to present to the
board

» NBRC still taking names for the self-determination projects.

Services and Vendor Relations:
o Beth DeWitt reported that she will be resuming oversight of Quality
Assurance for NBRC. NBRC is locking at the processes for LAC and
DAC.
s Beth distributed the no-referral procedure for review

Supported Living Services Subcommittee:
Holly Pagel reported on the SLS meeting:

e The NBRC-VAC partnership agreement was discussed

e SLS service providers would like to partner with NBRC to better
agree on Title 17 interpretation, education, and training.

e SLS/ILS providers would like to come fo some agreements about
[HSS, and specifically what to do when participants won't enroll
and/or staff do not want to provide IHSS support.

¢ The group is exploring meeting every other month at a different
location

+ The group discussed expectations for a process for giving notice/and
facilitating transitions between service providers.

VAC Meeting Minutes

8/23/18

35




Residential Services Subcommittes:
David reported on the subcommittee.

The next meeting is August 23. Maura McDonough will attend th
meeting and take questions from the group. Ashley McConnell will
provide an explanation and presentation of HCBS.

Membership up to 40. David has been making “cold calls” to grow
mermbership and participation and would love some support from
NBRC.

David is considering establishing a website or Google group for
RSPs.

IV. Community
Concerns/Clarifications/
Presentations

Joetta Griffin discussed some potential consequences of AB 2069
{Bonta & Quirk): Medicinal cannabis: employment discrimination. The
bill is currentiy in committee.

Kelley Hanson requested clarification regarding community {non-
developmental center) referrals to Community Placement Plan
resources.

Elizabeth Clary requested a service provider presence at community
meetings connected to the SDC closure and encouraged service
providers to sign up for alerts.

V. NBRC Policies and
Procedures

Summary

Bumns and Associates Survey:

Isabel Calder distributed the survey response rates. Statewide
response was low; NBRC's was higher.

Community Resource Development Plan

Courtney Singleton provided a brief overview of the Community
Resource Development Plan.

VI. New Business Summary
» There was no new business.
VIl. Announcements Summary

Tobias Weare (State Council on Developmental Disabilities) would
like to set up program visits.

Michelle Condit will be swimming in the Tiburon Mile. This year's
beneficiary is Lifehouse.

Adjourn

The meeting concluded at 11:38 am.

Minutes submitted by: Elizabeth Clary

VAC Meeting Minutes

8/23/18
36




W' NBRC Community Services

Become an NBRC Vendor! Visit the NBRC website:
http://nbre.net/service-providers/becomeavendor/

Resource Development

The Resource Development Department received 22 requests for vendorization during the months of June and July and
vendored 12 new service providers. Please join NBRC in welcoming the new vendors below to the North Bay Regional

Center vendor community.
Wcomtumﬂeam!

New Vendors

e Elaina Dalomba-Occupational Therapy Early Start-Solano County

e Special Care SLS-Community Activities and Supports-Solano County

e Kathleen Savage-Early Start Assessments-Solano County

¢ Atlas Community Services-Independent Living Services-Sonoma County
e Belen Haven [-Specialized Residential Facility-Solano County

¢ Equiventure, LLC-Community Integration Training-Solano County
L]

[ ]

L ]

[ ]

L J

L ]

Partners for Inclusion-Specialized Residential Facility-Sonoma County
Kreative Community Services, Inc.-Community Integration Training-Solano County

Cheryl Noordhoek-Occupational Therapy-Napa County

Angela Robinson-Speech Therapy-Solano County AR
Manuel Lugo-Translator-Sonoma County

Acumen Fiscal Agent-Financial Management Services-Sonoma County STES
NBRC Quality Assurance June and July 2018
36 QA Annual or Quarterly Vendor Reviews 119 Individuals @ Day Program Arrangement Committee
3 QA Supported Living Services Annual Review 75 Individuals @ Living Arrangement Committees
7 SIRs Follow Up by QA Unit 96 Vendors received QA technical assistance
2 NBRC Vendor Trainings held-45 vendors attended 122 QA assistance to NBRC employees

SDC Development Update

Sonoma Developmental Center (SDC) is closing by December 2018. NBRC is developing 29 homes for individuals
moving from SDC. Construction of all homes has been completed. As of August 17, 2018 NBRC has 26
individuals remaining at SDC. See chart below for specific types of homes being developed.

Special Incident Report (SIR) and Risk Mitigation S I Ro
e Congratulations vendors and NBRC staff! NBRC has been in compliance with state
average SIR reporting for both NBRC and vendor timeliness reporting,

e DDS and Mission Analytics continues to encourage the promotion of the DDS SafetyNet website

(http://www.ddssafety.net//) that provides user-friendly information on topics such as health, safety,
and everyday life.

Upcoming Trainings-Clients Right's Training 9/13/18 from 10 am. to 12 p.m. @ NBRC's Santa Rosa Office
Presenters: Yulahlia Hernandez, Attorney ¢ Clients’ Rights Advocate and Annie Brever, Assistant Clients’ Rights Advocate

Keep updated on Service Provider communications? Sign up for NBRC’s VENDOR CONNECTION
newsletter here or visit https:/nbre.net/service-providers/

37




North Bay Regional Center 100%
CFO Board Report
As of June 30, 2018
% ar Total YTD
Purchase of Services (POS) YTD Actual Total , Forecast Actual + Forecast
Supported Living Services S 47,054,034 25% $ 75,000 $ 47,129,034
Community Care Facilities 43,526,313 23% 181,787 $ 43,708,100
Day Programs 39,559,558 21% 334,905 $ 39,894,463
Behavioral Services 27,397,281 14% 63,008 $ 27,460,379
Other 32,412,689 17% 223,660 S 32,636,349
. Total NON-CPP POS services $ 189,949,875 100% S 878,450 $ 190,828,325
Community Placement Plan (CPP) 3,323,430 6,535 3,329,965
TOTAL POS AND CPP EXPENSES $ 193,273,305 100% $ 884,985 $ 194,158,290
Operations Expense (OPS)
Personnel S 13,014,639 58% S - S 13,014,639
Benefits 3,955,238 18% - 3,955,238
Facilities/Insurance 1,738,274 8% 17,000 1,755,274
Equipment / General office 492,565 2% 155,000 647,565
Communications 108,784 0% 22,000 130,784
Mileage 251,829 1% 22,000 273,829
Legal 275,548 1% 20,000 295,548
Consultants 454,885 2% 156,468 611,353
MHSA Grants 143,531 1% 54,368 197,899
Grants 910 0% 105,732 106,642
Other Expenses 31,653 0% - 31,653
Revenue (166,620) - {166,620)
Total Non-CPP Operations Expense $ 20,301,236 91% $ 552,568 $ 20,853,804
Community Placement Plan (CPP) 2,172,618 - 2,172,618
Total OPS & CPP Expenses $ 22,473,854 91% $ 552,568 $ 23,026,422
D3 -POS ALLOCATION $ 194,547,422 S 389,132
D-3 OPERATIONS ALLOCATION $ 23,026,422 S -

12

months



610 Airpark Road. Napa, CA 94558
Phone: (707) 256-1100 « TTY (707) 252-0213

Eligibility
(17-31)
Eligibility
(17-35)
Eligibility
{17-40)
Eligibility
(17-42)
Eligibility
(17-43)
Eligibility
(17-44)
Eligibility
(17-45)
Respite
(18-11)
Eligibility
(18-13)

\‘z North Bay

‘) ~  Regional Center

FAIR HEARING & MEDIATION UPDATE
JULY 1 —JuLy 31,2018

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of eligibility.

Ruling: Fair Hearing request pending.

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of eligibility.

Ruling: Fair Hearing request pending.

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of eligibility.

Ruling: Fair Hearing request withdrawn.

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of eligibility.

Ruling: Fair Hearing request withdrawn.

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of eligibility.

Ruling: Fair Hearing request pending.

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of eligibility.

Ruling: Fair Hearing request withdrawn,

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of eligibility.

Ruling: Fair Hearing request withdrawn.

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of respite.
Ruling: Fair Hearing request pending.

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of eligibility.

Ruling: Fair Hearing request pending,

From Fairfield, Vacaville, Cordelia, and Suisun 1-888-256-2555

Emergency Response 800-884-1594 « Early Start Warm Line 800-646-3268 » www.nbrc.net
A Program of North Bay Developmental Services, Inc. » Under Contract with the State of California

Promoting Opportunities Supporting Choices

2351 Mendocine Avenue, Santa Rosa, CA 95403
Phone: (707) 569-2000 « TTY (707) 525-1239

39



40

0°001 ECE 'R THLOL $ 07001 £6£76 TYIOL
$0°7 76 "ONYT HAHIO TIV
% 0" z NYISsSnd
$ 0" ¥ *ONYT NYISY 9IHIO
$ 0" ¥ NYIAOaWdD
£ 0" 5 NYILOWT
20" £ NYIHON
% 1" L1 ISIWYNIZIA
% 0" z ISANYIYD
18 8 $ 0" id ISANIHD NIGYAYH
£ % 0" 9 dSINIHD FSANOILNYD
FOL L Z $ 0" 1 *ONWT NIIYT H3HIO
£L0't T % ¥°9T 9€G'T HSINYdS
a $ 8718 Z59°L HSITONZ
L-s SEg 0 $ ¢ £2 AOYNONYT NOIS
TYIOL Ol % 3unod snijelg TYI0L OL % VIGHNN FOYNONYT X9YNINd
% 07001 £GE’6 TTYIOL $ 07001 £GE‘6 ITYLI0L
$ P°T PET HAHIO
$ 0" $ L°E 5G6¢ NMONMND
$ 0" % L1 69T YIHLIO
% 0" % 6°97% 06E'V ALIHM
$ 0" SASONOVIQ FTAILINW FAVH XYW SYIWNSNOD A ¥4 682°2 NILYI/HSINYAS
$ 0" % 0" NYISINATOL
$ 0" $ 9707 966 ¥IHIC % E* £€ NYOTHIWY FATIYN
% 0" % P*IS £T8'F  NOILYAYYIAY TYLNAN % 9°¢ PEE ONIJdITId
% 0" b¥ rAAN YHONQS "6F $ B6 616 ASTYd TYHEIHAD 3 16 €68 qovId
$ 6°TF 9Z6°€E ONYI0S "8% $ 9°T1 980T Asdd1Iad $ F'C €2 NYISY
$ 621 TLT T ¥dYN ‘82 % 8°%2 £TE’Z HSILNY $ £°L z69 JaXIN
TYI0L Ol & HIGWNN ALNNOD SYANNSNOD ¥IIHAN ALITIGYSIA TYLOL OL % ¥IGHON ALIDINHIZ
TYI0L 0L %
$ 0°00T £5¢£°6 I TYI0L & 0001 £6£°6 $TYLIOL % 0°001 ESE£°6 FIYIOL
$ 8" SL HIHILO
$8°1 ZLT TAYD HILSOJ
$ 08 6FL a0 $ £° 1€ ¥aaTo ¥ 08
$ 2 622 Jo1
% 9" 8% ANS % L°9 T£9 08 - 19
$ p" 137 o s | % 9°€T 842'T 09 - TV
£ 8'9 4] SIS % 9°6¢ BEE'E 0F - 8T
% 9°9 029 S1I £ 2°9€ £6£7°  SATYWIA % 8°8¢ L6972 LT - €
% £°2¢ 99L°9 THOH NMO % L*ED 096'S SATYH % LRI 8LE'T Z -0
TYIOL OL % dIgHON IRl IONIQISTY  IYIOL Ol % HIIRAN  WIANID TYIOL 01 % YIGWON FONYY 39Y

»» TIY »» *QIIOTTIS SHILNNOD
T +394d SOILSIAYLS HIWNSNQD 8 £ 2 1 d 0 -Q3LOITIS SIAOD SNIVLS
-Tv90¥- YIINGD TUNOIDEY AVL HILYON 8102/22/8 FT:6F:iST :NOH



NBRC EARLY INTERVENTION DEPARTMENTS

SA EARLY INTERVENTION INTAKES (0-3)

The graph below compares the intakes in Early Intervention from 2017 to 2018 from January
through June. In 2017 the Santa Rosa office received 360 Early Intervention intakes compared
to 361 in 2018. This is an increase of one intake in the first six months of 2018.

Santa Rosa Office Early Intervention Intakes
January through June

79
70 69 70
II | II I I

January February March Apiil Jung

Q0
80
70
6
5
4
3
2
10

OO0 000

m2017 m2018

NAPA EARLY INTERVENTION INTAKES {0-3)

The graph below compares the intakes in Early Intervention from 2017 to 2018 from January
through iune. In 2017 the Napa office had 370 Early Intervention intakes compared to 366 in
2018. This is a decrease of four intakes in the first six months of 2018.

Napa Office Early Intervention Intakes
January through June

76
63
I 57 iI I II I

January February March Aprl June

Q0
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10

w2017 m2018

41



NBRC INTAKE DEPARTMENT

ELIGIBILITY FOR INDIVIDUALS 3 AND OVER

The chart below represents how many applicants were made eligible in 2017 and 2018 from
January through June. In 2017 the Intake Team made 189 clients eligible in the first six months
of the year. In 2018 that number increased to 249 new clients at NBRC! That is an increase of
60 more clients in 2018 than were made eligible in 2017. Intakes continue to increase as we
expand our outreach within in the community by the intake department and disparity
committee.

New Clients 3 and Over
January Through June

60
50
40 a4 36
30
20
10
0
January February March April May
2017 m2018

GE (3 AND OVER)

The chart below shows applicants by language for 2017 and 2018. In the first six months of
2018 there were 70 Spanish speaking applicants compared to 278 English speaking applicants
with 73% of Spanish speaking applicants made eligible compared to 71% of English speaking
applicants. NBRC continues to provide outreach to our Spanish speaking community and
expects Spanish speaking applicants to rise throughout the year.

English vs. Spanish Intfake Applicants
January thorugh June
300 278

250
250
200
150
100 64 70
. HE
0

Spanish English

m20i7 m2018
42



Proposed workers’ compensation changes

The Workers’ Compensation Insurance Rating Bureau {WCIRB) conducts statistical analyses of various
industries’ workers’ compensation insurance claims, which drives the rates that employers pay. To date,
adult day programs and special educational services for children or youth {including Applied Behavior
Analysis) have been included in the classification for K-College Schools. Interestingly, there is a separate
category for sheltered workshops.

Following an analysis of the number of claims per $10 million in payroll, the leading causes of injuries,
and the fiscal impact of the claims as a percentage of payroll has led the WCIRB to conclude the
following for both adult day programs and special education services for chiidren or youth:

e Each is an identifiable and homogenous group;

¢ The fiscal losses for these groups are higher than for other K-College Schools; and,

s The types of injuries by employees are different than for employees of other K-College Schools.

WCIRB is recommending separate reclassification of these providers, which will result in significantly

higher workers’ compensation insurance rates. ARCA has provided both written and oral testimony in
opposition to this proposal, and is actively lobbying on the matter.

43



AR A ASSOCIATION OF
C 8l REGIONAL CENTER AGENCIES
980 9th Street, Suite 1450, Sacramento, California 95814 * 916.446.7961 * www.arcanet.org

August 02, 2018

Patricia Hein, Attorney

California Department of Insurance
45 Fremont Street, 21% Floor

San Francisco, CA 94105

RE: REG-2018-00008; Establishment of Classifications 8873 and 8874

Dear Ms. Hein,

The Association of Regional Center Agencies (ARCA) represents the network of 21 non-profit regional
centers that coordinate services for, and advocate on behalf of, California’s over 300,000 people with
developmental disabilities.

On behalf of ARCA, | wish to express our opposition to the proposed segmentation of the K-College
Schools classification, removing Training/Day Programs for Adults with Developmental Disabilities as
well as Special Educational Services for Children or Youth and recasting those employers within separate
classifications (8873 and 8874 respectively). WCIRB staff review led to five findings, upon which those
recommendations are based. However, those findings are substantially and fundamentally flawed. In
addition, the findings themselves are based on a premise that is antithetical to a functional insurance
system. We urge the rejection of this recommendation.

The first finding at issue is that each of these programs forms an “identifiable and homogeneous
subgroup.” This has two problems. One can artificially create a subgroup within any population through
forced selection. But even if the legitimacy of this subgroup is accepted, we note that it is based on a
protected class. The key difference seen in these programs is that they serve people with
(developmental) disabilities. We strenuously object to the idea that a different insurance rate should be
applied due to disability.

The second finding is that the loss to payroll ratio is significantly different between this and other
subgroups. This is based on an invalid comparison, though. The average school employee (teacher,
professor) makes several times more than the average training/day program employee. Thus, the
number of individuals contained within $10M of payroll will vary significantly — with training/day and
special education programs having many more people (and thus, many more opportunities for
workplace injury) in that dataset. A proper comparison of risk should use employee hours worked as its
denominator. Unless and until a comparison based on hours worked, not dollars earned, is performed,
analyses will always be biased against the lower-earning population subset.

The final finding we object to is that the injuries identified in this subgroup differ significantly from other
subgroups. Like loss to payroll ratios, this is also based on an invalid comparison, and it is an artificially-

44



created distinction. Workers’ compensation is rooted in job classifications, not injury types. Arguing that
a subgroup should be removed from a classification because of injury type suggests that classifications
should be based on injuries rather than industry. The obvious problem with that proposal highlights the
weakness of this finding.

Lastly, the use of these findings to justify the creation of these new classifications is rooted cn a
profoundly dangerous premise. in short, this entire process accepts without hesitation the idea that
more expensive population segments should be removed from larger groups to reduce costs. This is
more commonly referred to as a segmented or high-risk pool. Insurance in general is meant to
aggregate and reduce risk by spreading it across as large a population as possible. Cherry-picking low-
risk {low-cost) groups is immediately beneficial for those so selected, but is done at the cost of every
other group. Using this logic, there is no reason to prevent further segmentation of these classifications
{e.g., distinguishing urban from suburban schools), exacerbating costs.

California has a long-standing reputation for exceptionally high workers’ compensation rates. While this
proposal may benefit those employers who remain in the old classification, it is being done on the backs
of service providers who make it possible for people with developmental disabilities to learn skills that
enable them to have independent, community-based lives.

Service providers are forbidden from changing what they bill for their work in response to escalating
costs. And the regional centers that contract with them do not have a ready mechanism to increase the
rates they pay those providers. While we appreciate the rationale some may have for supporting this,
we find it unconscionable that some educational settings will receive a rate cut at the expense of
committed employers in the disabilities services sector — employers with no ability to meet new costs,

This proposed creation of new workers’ compensation classifications is based on flawed findings and a
total revision of the premise of insurance programs generally. It will increase costs for businesses that
have no mechanism to meet them, and further exacerbate a crisis of underfunding in a system that
serves over 300,000 people with developmental disabilities and their families. We urge its rejection.

If you have any questions regarding our position, please do not hesitate to contact Daniel Savino in our
office at dsavino@arcanet.org or (916) 446-7961.

Sincerely,

/s/Amy Westling
Executive Director

Cc: Dave Jones, Insurance Commissioner
Nancy Bargmann, Director, Department of Developmental Services

45



DDS IMPLEMENTATION UPDATE

June 29, 2018

Updated estimated timeline — The "Participant Selection" section below has been updated to
include the date by which the Department must receive the names of the individuals who will be
considered for selection of the initial 2,500 participants in the Self-Determination Program.

The Department, in collaboration with the self-determination advisory workgroup and other
stakeholders, has been working on the major components necessary to implement the Self-
Determination Program (SDP). Outlined below are some of the major components requiring
completion prior to the SDP becoming operational. The list below is not exhaustive but includes
the key components and steps under active development.

The Department will post updates on the progress of each component.

*

Federal Funding Approval

Status: Completed. The application for federal funding, or Waiver, was approved by the
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services on June 6, 2018.

Individual Budgets - Target for completion: August 15, 2018

Task: Finalizing guidance information on how the individual budget amount is
calculated, and the process for adjusting the budget when needed.

Financial Management Services (FMS) - Target for completion: August 31, 2018.
Task: Finalizing FMS vendorization requirements and rates.

Independent Facilitators - Target for completion: August 31, 2018.

Task: Defining the role(s) an independent facilitator may play and how this may be
different if a participant chooses to select their service coordinator to fulfill the functions
of an independent facilitator.

Participant Selection - Target for completion: October 1, 2018

Task: Selection of the initial SDP participants. It's important to note that only those
individuals who have participated in an informational meeting and whose names have
been received by the Department by September 17, 2018 at 5:00 PM will be considered
for selection (by the Department) of the initial 2,500 participants in the SDP. Individuals
whose names are received after September 17, 2018 will be considered for subsequent
selections of SDP participants. Subsequent participant selections will occur if some of the
initial 2,500 participants choose not to enroll or they enroll, then decide not to continue in
the SDP. Timing for future selections will be established at a later date. Information for
those who are interested on how they can be considered for participation in the SDP can
be found at www.dds.ca.gov/SDP/sdpEnrollment.cfm,

Home and Community-Based "Settings" Requirements - Target for completion:
October 31, 2018.

Task: Finalizing training materials on the federal requirements, how they apply to
services in the SDP and the assessment process for ensuring all services, or "settings",
meet the requirements. Due to federal regulations effective in March 2014, everywhere

46



someone receives services (e.g. the "setting” where the service is provided,) must
promote, and not prevent, community participation and inclusion. The target date projects
time needed to provide training to those who will be involved in the assessment process.
Orientation Materials - Target for completion: October 31, 2018.

Task: Finalize all orientation materials. The orientation materials will form the basis of the
information participants need to support them in the SDP. In addition to the components above,
the orientation will include information on what services are available in the SDP and tools to
help participants choose qualified service providers. Training for those providing these
orientations will also be necessary prior to participant orientations.

47



North Bay Regional Center

Home and Community-Based Services Waiver

Monitoring Review Report

Conducted by:
Department of Developmental Services
and
Department of Health Care Services

May 15-24, 2017

48




Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Department of Health Care Services

Monitoring Review Report

TABLE OF CONTENTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ...ttt e i e e een e ee e PAGE 3
SECTION | REGIONAL CENTER SELF-ASSESSMENT.............c.coiiinins page 7
SECTION Nl  REGIONAL CENTER CONSUMER RECORD REVIEW................ page 10

SECTION Il COMMUNITY CARE FACILITY CONSUMER RECORD REVIEW.. .page 20

SECTION IV DAY PROGRAM CONSUMER RECORD REVIEW....................... page 24
SECTIONV  CONSUMER OBSERVATIONS AND INTERVIEWS.....................page 28
SECTION VI

A SERVICE COORDINATOR INTERVIEWS.....................................page 29

B. CLINICAL SERVICES INTERVIEW...........ociiiii v page 31

C. QUALITY ASSURANCE INTERVIEW.............oo i, page 33
SECTION VI

A SERVICE PROVIDER INTERVIEWS................ page 34

B. DIRECT SERVICE STAFF INTERVIEWS ............ ... page 35
SECTION VIII VENDOR STANDARDS REVIEW. ... page 36
SECTION IX SPECIAL INCIDENT REPORTING. ..., page 38
SAMPLE CONSUMERS AND SERVICE PROVIDERS/VENDORS....................... page 40

49



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Depariment of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Depariment of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Department of Developmental Services (DDS) and the Department of Health Care
Services (DHCS) conducted the federal compliance monitoring review of the Home and
Community-Based Services (HCBS) Waiver from May 15-24, 2017, at North Bay
Regional Center (NBRC). The monitoring team members were Corbett Bray (Team
Leader), Nora Muir, and Linda Rhoades from DDS, and Raylyn Garrett and Annette
Hanson from DHCS.

Purpose of the Review

DDS contracts with 21 private, non-profit corporations to operate regional centers,
which are responsible under state law for coordinating, providing, arranging or
purchasing the services needed for eligible individuals with developmental disabilities in
California. All HCBS Waiver services are provided through this system. ltis the
responsibility of DDS to ensure, with the oversight of DHCS, that the HCBS Waiver is
implemented by regional centers in accordance with Medicaid statute and regulations.

Overview of the HCBS Waiver Programmatic Compliance Monitoring Protocol

The compliance monitoring review protocol is comprised of sections/components
designed to determine if the consumers’ needs and program requirements are being
met and that services are being provided in accordance with the consumers’ individual
program plans (IPP). Specific criteria have been developed for the review sections
listed below that are derived from federal/state statutes and regulations and from the
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services' directives and guidelines relating to the
provision of HCBS Waiver services.

Scope of Review

The monitoring team reviewed a sample of 42 HCBS Waiver consumers. In addition, the
following supplemental sample consumer records were reviewed: 1) three consumers
whose HCBS Waiver eligibility had been previously terminated; 2) three consumers who
moved from a developmental center; and 3) ten consumers who had special incidents
reported to DDS during the review period of March 1, 2016, through February 28, 2017.

The monitoring team completed visits to five community care facilities (CCF)

and 13 day programs. The team reviewed seven CCF and 14 day program consumer
records and had face-to-face visits and/or interviews with 30 consumers or their
parents.

50



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Department of Heafth Care Services
Monitoring Review Report

Overall Conclusion

NBRC is in substantial compliance with the federal requirements for the HCBS Waiver
program. Specific recommendations that require follow-up actions by NBRC are
included in the report findings. DDS is requesting documentation of follow-up actions

taken by NBRC in response to each of the specific recommendations within 30 days
following receipt of this report.

Major Findings

Section | — Regional Center Self-Assessment

The self-assessment responses indicated that NBRC has systems and procedures in
place for implementing the state and HCBS Waiver requirements addressed in the self-
assessment criteria.

Section Il — Regional Center Consumer Record Review

Forty-two sample consumer records were reviewed for 31 documentation requirements
(criteria) derived from federal and state statutes and regulations and HCBS Waiver
requirements. Criterion 2.9.a was 76 percent in compliance because 10 of the 41
applicable sample records contained IPPs that did not address all of the consumer's
qualifying conditions. Criterion 2.13.a was 78 percent in compliance because seven of
the 33 applicable sample records did not include documentation of all required quarterly
face-to-face visits. Criterion 2.13.b was 79 percent in compliance because seven of the
33 applicable sample records did not contain documentation of all required quarterly
reports of progress. The sample records were 97 percent in overall compliance for this
review.

NBRC’s records were 98 percent and 97 percent in overall compliance for the
collaborative reviews conducted in 2015 and 2013, respectively.

Section Il - Community Care Facility Consumer Record Review

Seven consumer records were reviewed at five CCFs for 19 decumentation
requirements (criteria) derived from Title 17, California Code of Regulations. Three
criteria were rated as not applicable for this review. The sample records were 99
percent in overall compliance for the 16 applicable criteria for this review.

NBRC's records were 99 percent and 100 percent in overall compliance for the
collaborative reviews conducted in 2015 and in 2013, respectively.

51



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Department of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report

Section IV — Day Program Consumer Record Review

Fourteen consumer records were reviewed at 13 day programs for 17 documentation
requirements (criteria) derived from Title 17, California Code of Regulations. The
sample records were 98 percent in overall compliance for this review.

NBRC'’s records were 100 percent and 99 percent in overall compliance for the
collaborative reviews conducted in 2015 and 2013, respectively.

Section V — Consumer Observations and Interviews

Thirty sample consumers, or in the case of minors, their parents, were interviewed
and/or observed at their CCFs, day programs, or in independent living settings. The
monitoring team observed that all of the consumers were in good health and were
treated with dignity and respect.

Section VI A — Service Coordinator Interviews

Ten service coordinators were interviewed using a standard interview instrument. The
service coordinators responded to questions regarding their knowledge of the
consumer, the IPP/annual review process, the monitoring of services, health issues,
and safety. The service coordinators were very familiar with the consumers and
knowledgeable about their roles and responsibilities.

Section VI B — Clinical Services Interview

A clinical psychologist was interviewed using a standard interview instrument. She
responded to informational questions regarding the monitoring of consumers with
medical issues, medications, behavior plans, the coordination of medical and mental
health care for consumers, the provision of clinical supports to service coordinators, and
the clinical team’s participation in the Risk Management and Mortality Committee.

Section VI C — Quality Assurance Interview

An employment specialist was interviewed using a standard interview instrument. She
responded to questions regarding how NBRC is organized to conduct Title 17
monitoring reviews, verification of provider qualifications, resource development
activities, special incident reporting, and quality assurance activities where there is no
regulatory requirement.

Section VIl A — Service Provider Interviews

Four CCF and three day program service providers were interviewed using a standard
interview instrument. The service providers responded to questions regarding their
knowledge of the consumer, the annual review process and the monitoring of health issues,
medications, progress, safety and emergency preparedness. The service providers were
familiar with the consumers and knowledgeable about their roles and responsibilities.

52



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Department of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report

Section VIl B — Direct Service Staff Interviews

Two CCF and three day program direct service staff were interviewed using a standard
interview instrument. The direct service staff responded to questions regarding their
knowledge of consumers, the IPP, communication, service delivery, procedures for
safety, emergency preparedness, and medications. The direct service staff were
familiar with the consumers and knowledgeable about their roles and responsibilities.

Section VIl — Vendor $tandards Review

The monitoring team reviewed four CCFs and three day programs utilizing a standard
checklist with 24 criteria that are consistent with HCBS Waiver requirements. All of the
reviewed vendors were in good repair with no immediate health or safety concerns
observed.

Section |X — Special Incident Reporting

The monitoring team reviewed the records of the HCBS Waiver consumers and 10
supplemental sample consumers for special incidents during the review period. NBRC
reported all special incidents for the sample selected for the HCBS Waiver review. For
the supplemental sample, the service providers reported six of the ten incidents to
NBRC within the required timeframes, and NBRC subsequently transmitted eight of the
ten special incidents to DDS within the required timeframes. NBRC’s follow-up activities
on consumer incidents were timely and appropriate for the severity of the situation.

53



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Department of Heafth Care Services
Monitoring Review Report

.

SECTION |

REGIONAL CENTER SELF-ASSESSMENT

Purpose

The regional center self-assessment addresses the California Home and
Community-Based Services Waiver (HCBS) assurances criteria and is designed
to provide information about the regional center's processes and practices. The
responses are used to verify that the regional center has processes in place to
ensure compliance with federal and state laws and regulations.

The seif-assessment obtains information about North Bay Regional Center’s
(NBRC) procedures and practices to verify that there are processes in place to
ensure compliance with state and federal laws and regulations, as well as the
assurances contained in the HCBS Waiver application approved by the Centers
for Medicare & Medicaid Services.

Scope of Assessment

NBRC is asked to respond to questions in four categories that correspond to the
HCBS Waiver assurances with which the regional center is responsible for
complying. The questions are shown at the end of this section.

Results of Assessment

The self-assessment responses indicate that NBRC has systems and procedures
in place for implementing the state and HCBS Waiver requirements addressed in
the self-assessment criteria.

v The full response to the self-assessment is available upon request.

54



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver
North Bay Regional Center

Monitoring Review Report

Depantment of Developmental Services
Department of Health Care Services

Regional Center Self-Assessment HCBS Waiver Assurances

HCBS Waiver
Assurances

Regional Center Assurances

State conducts
level-of-care need
determinations
consistent with the
need for
institutionalization.

The regional center ensures that consumers meet ICF/DD,
ICF/DD-H, or ICF/DD-N facility level-of-care requirements as a
condition of initial and annual eligibility for the HCBS Waiver
program.

The regional center ensures that the regional center staff
responsible for certifying and recertifying consumers' HCBS Waiver
eligibility meets the federal definition of a Qualified Mental
Retardation Professional (QMRP).

The regiona! center ensures that consumers are eligible for full-
scope Medi-Cal benefits before enrolling them in the HCBS Waiver.

Necessary
safeguards have
been taken to
protect the health
and welfare of
persons receiving
HCBS Waiver
services.

The regional center takes action(s) to ensure consumers' rights are
protected.

The regional center takes action(s) to ensure that the consumers’
health needs are addressed.

The regional center ensures that behavior plans preserve the right
of the consumer to be free from harm.

The regional center maintains a Risk Management, Risk
Assessment and Planning Committee.

The regional center has developed and implemented a Risk
Management/Mitigation Plan.

Regional centers and local Community Care Licensing offices
coordinate and collaborate in addressing issues involving licensing
requirements and monitoring of CCFs pursuant to the memorandum
of understanding (MOU) between DDS and the Department of
Social Services.

The regional center has developed and implemented a quality
assurance plan for Service Level 2, 3 and 4 CCFs.

The regional center reviews each CCF annually to assure services
are consistent with the program design and applicable laws, and
oversees development and implementation of corrective action
plans as needed.

The regional center conducts no less than two unannounced
monitoring visits to each CCF annually.

Service coordinators perform and document periodic reviews (at
least annually) to ascertain progress toward achieving IPP
objectives and the consumer's and the family's satisfaction with the
IPP and its implementation.

Service coordinators have quarterly face-to-face meetings with
consumers in CCFs, family home agencies, supported living
services, and independent living services to review services and
progress toward achieving the IPP objectives for which the service
provider is responsible.

55




Home and Community-Based Services Waiver
North Bay Regional Center
Monitoring Review Report

Department of Developmental Services
Department of Health Care Services

Regional Center Self-Assessment HCBS Waiver Assurances

ASEDULLL Regional Center Assurances
Assurances —
Necessary The regional center ensures that needed services and supports are

safeguards have
been taken to
protect the health
and welfare of
persons receiving

in place when a consumer moves from a developmental center to a
community living arrangement.

Service coordinators provide enhanced case management {o
consumers who move from a developmental center by meeting with
them face-to-face every 30 days for the first 90 days they reside in

HCBS Waiver the community.

services (cont.)

Only qualified The regional center ensures that all HCBS Waiver service providers
providers serve have signed the "HCBS Provider Agreement Form" and meet the
HCBS Waiver required qualifications at the time services are provided.
participants.

Plans of care are
responsive to
HCBS Waiver

participant needs.

The regional center ensures that all HCBS Waiver consumers are
offered a choice between receiving services and living
arrangements in an institutional or community setting.

Regional centers ensure that planning for IPPs includes a
comprehensive assessment and information gathering process
which addresses the total needs of HCBS Waiver consumers and is
completed at least every three years at the time of his/her

triennial IPP.

The IPPs of HCBS Waiver consumers are reviewed at least
annually by the planning team and modified, as necessary, in

| response to the consumers’ changing needs, wants and health
| status.

The regional center uses feedback from consumers, families and
legal representatives to improve system performance.
The regional center documents the manner by which consumers

indicate choice and consent.

56



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Depariment of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Depariment of Health Care Services

Monitoring Review Report

SECTION I

REGIONAL CENTER
CONSUMER RECORD REVIEW

Purpose

The review is based upon documentation criteria derived from federal/state
statutes and regulations and from the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services'
directives and guidelines relating to the provision of Home and Community-
Based Services (HCBS) Waiver services. The criteria address requirements for
eligibility, consumer choice, notification of proposed action and fair hearing rights,
level of care, individual pregram plans (IPPs) and periodic reviews and
reevaluations of services. The information obtained about the consumers’ needs
and services is tracked as a part of the on-site program reviews.

Scope of Review

1. Forty-two HCBS Waiver consumer records were selected for the review
sample.

Living Arrangement # of Consumers
Community Care Facility 11
With Family 8
Independent or Supported Living Setting 23

2. The review period covered activity from March 1, 2016, to February 28, 2017.
Results of Review

The sample consumer records were reviewed for 31 documentation requirements
derived from federal and state statutes and regulations and HCBS Waiver
requirements. Three supplemental records were reviewed solely for
documentation that North Bay Regional Center (NBRC) had either provided the
consumer with written notification prior to termination of the consumer's HCBS
Waiver eligibility or the consumer had voluntarily disenrolled from the HCBS
Waiver. Three supplemental records were reviewed for documentation of face-to-
face meetings no less than once every 30 days for the first 90 days following the
consumer’'s move from a developmental center.

v The sample records were in 100 percent compliance for 26 applicable
criteria. There are no recommendations for these criteria.

v Findings for five criteria are detailed below.

57



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver
North Bay Regional Center
Monitoring Review Report

2.2

25Db

Department of Developmental Services
Department of Health Care Services

v A summary of the results of the review is shown in the table at the end of

this section.

Findings and Recommendations

Each record contains a dated and signed Medicaid Waiver Consumer Choice of
Services/Living Arrangements form (DS 2200). [SMM 4442.7, 42 CFR

441.302(d)]
Findings

Thirty-four of the forty-two (81 percent) sample consumer records contained a
dated and signed DS 2200 form. However, the records for consumers #5, #16,
#19, #20, #22, #23, #32, and #36 did not contain a DS 2200 form signed and
dated at the time of the consumer's initial Waiver eligibility or reenroliment in the
Waiver. Prior to the monitoring review, consumer #16 passed away, and DS 2200
forms were completed and signed by consumers #5, #20, #22, #23, #32, and #36.
Accordingly, no recommendation is required for these consumers.

2.2 Recommendations

Regional Center Plan/Response

NBRC should ensure that the DS 2200
form is completed and signed for

A DS 2200 form has been completed
and signed by consumer #19. See
accompanying document 19A.

consumer #19.
NBRC should evaluate what actions may
be necessary to ensure that DS 2200
forms are completed for all consumers at
the time of their initial HCBS Waiver

- eligibility, or reenrollment in the Waiver

| after a period of ineligibility greater than

{ 120 days.

NBRC will request an updated report be
added to the electronic (SANDIS)
record to alert Service Coordinators and
supervisors in the event the DS 2200
has not yet been signed by the enrollee.

The consumer’s qualifying conditions documented in the Client Development
Evaluation Report (CDER) are consistent with information contained in the
consumer’s record. (SMM 4442.5; 42 CFR 441.302(c); Title 22, CCR, §51343)

Findings

Thirty-nine of the forty-two (93 percent) sample consumer records documented
level-of-care qualifying conditions that were consistent with information found
elsewhere in the record. However, information contained in the records for three
consumers did not support the determination that all of the issues identified in the
CDER and DS 3770 could be considered qualifying conditions. The following were
identified as qualifying conditions on the DS 3770, but there was no supporting
information in the consumer’s records (IPP, progress reports, vendor reports, etc.)
that described the impact of the identified conditions or need for services and

supports:

11

58




Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Department of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report

Consumer #15: “Fragile Ambulation;”

Consumer #24: "Disruptive Social Behavior’ and “Aggressive Social Behavior;"
and,

Consumer #27: “Maladaptive Sexual Behavior.”

For consumer #24, neither of the consumer's two qualifying conditions were
supported in the record. During the review, NBRC determined that the consumer
did not meet the level-of-care requirements and would be terminated from the
Waiver. Accordingly, there is no recommendation.

2.5b Recommendations Regional Center Plan/Response
NBRC should determine if the items listed | NBRC has determined that the
above are appropriately identified as qualifying conditions as listed on the

qualifying conditions. The consumers’ DS | DS 3770 are accurate and have
3770 form should be corrected to ensure updated documentation for both

that any items that do not represent consumers #15 and #27. See
substantial limitations in the consumers’ accompanying documents #15A and
ability to perform activities of daily living #H2TA.

and/or participate in community activities
are no longer identified as qualifying
conditions. Due to an insufficient number
of qualifying conditions, the correction may
require that the consumer's HCBS Waiver
eligibility be terminated. If NBRC
determines that any of the issues above
are correctly identified as qualifying
conditions, documentation (updated IPPs,
progress reports, etc.) that support the
original determinations should be
submitted with the response to this report.

2.9.a The IPP addresses the qualifying conditions identified in the CDER and Medicaid
Waiver Eligibility Record (DS 3770). [WIC §4646.5(a)(2)]

Findings

Thirty-one of the forty-one (76 percent) applicable sample consumer records
contained IPPs that addressed the consumers’ qualifying conditions. However,
the IPPs for ten consumers did not address supports for qualifying conditions
identified in the record as indicated below:

1. Consumer #1: Services and supports for the consumer’s need for
“assistance with medication.” Subsequent to the review period, an addendum

12

59



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regionai Center Department of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report

was completed that addressed services and supports for assistance with
medication. Accordingly, no recommendation is required;

2. Consumer #17: Services and supports for the consumer's need for
assistance with “bowel and bladder control.” Subsequent to the review
period, an addendum was completed that addressed services and supports
for bowel and bladder control. Accordingly, no recommendation is required;

3. Consumer #19: Services and supports for the consumer's need for
assistance with “disruptive social behavior and outbursts.” Subsequent to the
review period, an addendum was completed that addressed services and
supportS for disruptive social behavior and outbursts. Accordingly, no
recommendation is required;

4. Consumer #22: Services and supports for the consumer’s need for
assistance with “lying,” as stated in the Annual Review, dated July 27, 2016,

5. Consumer #23: Services and supports for the consumer’s need for
assistance with “aggressive social behavior and outbursts.” Subsequent to
the review period, an addendum was completed that addressed services and
supports for disruptive social behavior and outbursts. Accordingly, no
recommendation is required;

6. Consumer #27: Services and supports for the consumer’'s need for
assistance with “personal care.” Subsequent to the review period, an
addendum was compieted that addressed services and supports for personal
care. Accordingly, no recommendation is required;

7. Consumer #32: Services and supports for the consumer's need for
assistance with “disruptive social behavior and safety awareness.”
Subsequent to the review period, an addendum was completed that
addressed services and supports for disruptive social behavior and safety
awareness. Accordingly, no recommendation is required;

8. Consumer #34: Services and supports for the consumer’s need for
assistance with “personal care.” Subsequent to the review period, an
addendum was completed that addressed services and supports for personal
care. Accordingly, no recommendation is required;

9. Consumer #37: Services and supports for the consumer’'s need for
assistance with "disruptive social behavior and outbursts.” Subsequent to the
review period, an addendum was completed that addressed services and
supports for disruptive social behavior and outbursts. Accordingly, no
recommendation is required; and,

13
60



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver
Norih Bay Regional Center
Monitoring Review Report

2.13.a

Department of Developmental Services
Department of Heafth Care Services

10. Consumer #39: Services and supports for the consumer’s need for
assistance with “bowel and bladder control.” Subsequent to the review
period, an addendum was completed that addressed services and supports
for bowe! and bladder control. Accordingly, no recommendation is required.

2.9.a Recommendation

Regional Center Plan/Response

NBRC should ensure that the IPP for

consumer #22 addresses the services and

supports in place for the issue identified
above.

Lying has been removed from the DS
3770, which now reflects the accurate
qualifying conditions. See
accompanying document #22A.

NBRC should evaluate what actions may

be necessary to ensure that IPPs address

the consumers’ qualifying conditions
identified in the CDER and Medicaid
Waiver Eligibility Record.

NBRC will continue to provide training
to staff to ensure all
IPPs/addendum/addenda address the
qualifying conditions identified in the
CDER and Medicaid Waiver Eligibility
Record. Supervisors will review this
requirement annually as well as
triennially at IPP development.

Quarterly face-to-face meetings are completed for consumers living in community
out-of-home settings, i.e., Service Level 2, 3 or 4 CCFs, family home agencies or
supported living and independent living settings. (Title 17, CCR, §56047; Title
17, CCR, §56095; Title 17, CCR, §58680; Contract requirement)

Findings

Twenty-six of the thirty-three (79 percent) applicable sample consumer records
had quarterly face-to-face meetings completed and documented. However,

seven records did not contain documentation of all of the required meetings as
indicated below:

1.

Consumers #1, #6, #17, #22, and #26: The records contained documentation

of only three face-to-face quarterly meetings.

face-to-face quarterly meetings.

Consumers #31, and #37: The records contained documentation of only two

2.13.a Recommendations

Regional Center Plan/Response

NBRC should ensure that all future face-
to-face meetings are completed and
documented each quarter for the
consumers identified above.

NBRC will continue to provide training
to staff on quarterly report procedures
and appropriate documentation of all
required quarterly meetings.

NBRC should evaluate what actions may
be necessary to ensure that quarterly

NBRC has an Internal Audit
Procedure for supervisors in place
with the purpose of assisting new

14
61




Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Department of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report

face-to-face meetings are completed for | supervisors and Service Coordinators
all applicable consumers. with agency expectations.

2.13b Quarterly reports of progress are completed for consumers living in community
out-of-home settings, i.e., Service Level 2, 3 or 4 CCFs, family home agencies or
supported living and independent living settings. (Title 17, CCR, §56047; Title
17, CCR, §56095; Title 17, CCR, §58680; Contract requirement)

Findings

Twenty-six of the thirty-three (79 percent) applicable sample consumer records
had quarterly reports of progress completed for consumers living in community
out-of-home settings. However, seven records did not contain documentation of
all of the required quarterly reports of progress as indicated below:

1. Consumers #1, #6, #17, #22, and #26: The records contained documentation
of only three quarterly reports of progress.

2. Consumers #31, and #37: The records contained documentation of only two
quarterly reports of progress.

2.13.b Recommendations Regional Center Plan/Response

NBRC should ensure that all future { NBRC will continue to provide training !

quarterly reports of progress are ! to staff on quarterly report procedures |

completed for the consumers identified ' and appropriate documentation of all

above. | required quarterly meetings.

NBRC should evaluate what actions may | NBRC has an Internal Audit

be necessary to ensure that quarterly Procedure for supervisors in place

progress reports are completed for all with the purpose of assisting new

applicable consumers. supervisors and Service Coordinators
with agency expectations.

15
62



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver
North Bay Regional Center
Monitoring Review Report

Depantment of Developmental Services
Depariment of Health Care Services

Regional Center Consumer Record Review Summary
Sample Size = 42 + 6 Supplemental Record

Criteria

+

N/A

% Net

Follow-up

2.0

The consumer is Medi-Cal eligible.
(SMM 4442 1)

42

100

None

2.1

Each record contains a Medicaid Waiver
Eligibility Record (DS 3770), signed by a
Qualified Mental Retardation Professional
(QMRP), which documents the date of the
consumer's initial HCBS Waiver eligibility
certification, annual recertifications, the
consumer’s qualifying conditions and short-term
absences. [SMM 4442.1, 42 CFR 483.430(a)]

Criterion 2.1 consists of four sub-criteria
(2.1.a-d) that are reviewed and rated
independently.

2.1.a

The DS 3770 is signed by a QMRP and the title
“QMRP” appears after the person’s signature.

42

100

None

2.1.b

The DS 3770 form identifies the consumer’s
gualifying conditions and any applicable special
heatlth care requirements for meeting the Title
22 level-of-care requirements.

42

100

None

2.1.c

The DS 3770 form documents annual
recertifications.

40

100

None

The DS 3770 documents short-term absences
of 120 days or less, if applicable.

41

100

None

2.2

Each record contains a dated and signed
Medicaid Waiver Consumer Choice of
Services/Living Arrangements form, (DS 2200).
[SMM 4442.7; 42 CFR 441.302(d)]

34

81

See
Narrative

2.3

There is a written notification of a proposed
action and documentation that the consumer
has been sent written notice of their fair hearing
rights whenever choice of living arrangements is
not offered, services or choice of services are
denied, the consumer/parent/legal guardian or
legal representative does not agree with all, or
part, of the components in the consumer’s IPP,
or the consumer's HCBS Waiver eligibility has
been terminated. [SMM 4442.7; 42 CFR Part
431, Subpart E; WIC §4646(g)]

41

100

None

2.4

Each record contains a current Client
Development Evaluation Report {CDER) that
has been reviewed within the last 12 months.
(SMM 4442.5; 42 CFR 441.302)

42

100

None

16
63




Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Department of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report

Regional Center Consumer Record Review Summary
Sample Size = 42 + 6 Supplemental Record

Criteria + | - | NNA | % Met Follow-up

2.5.a | The consumer’s qualifying conditions and any
special health care requirements used to meet
the level-of-care requirements for care provided
in an ICF/DD, ICF/DD-H, and ICF/DD-N facility | 42 100 None
are documented in the consumer’'s CDER and
other assessments. [SMM 4442.5; 42 CFR
441.302(c); Title 22, CCR, §51343]

2.5.b | The consumer's qualifying conditions
documented in the CDER are consistent with 39| 3 93
information contained in the consumer's record.

See
Narrative

2.6.a | IPP is reviewed (at least annually) by the

planning team and modified, as necessary, in
response to the consumer’s changing needs, 42 100 None
wants or health status. [42 CFR 441.301(b)(1){(1)]

2.6.b | The HCBS Waiver Standardized Annual Review
Form is completed and signed annually by the
planning team to document whether or not a
change to the existing IPP is necessary, and
health status and CDER have been reviewed.
(HCBS Waiver requirement)

30 12 100 None

2.7.a | The IPP is signed, prior to its implementation, by
an authorized representative of the regional

center and the consumer, or where appropriate, | 42 100 None
his/her parents or legal guardian or conservator.

(WIC §4646(g)]

2.7.b | IPP addenda are signed by an authorized

representative of the regional center and the
consumer, or where appropriate, his/her 27 15 100 None
parents, legal guardian, or conservator.

2.7.c | The IPP is prepared jointly with the planning

team. [WIC §4646(d)] 42 100 None

28 The IPP includes a statement of goals based on
the needs, preferences and life choices of the 42 100 None
consumer. [WIC §4646.5(a)]

29 The |IPP addresses the consumer’s goals and Criterion 2.9 consists of seven sub-
needs. WIC §4646.5(a)(2)] criteria (2.9.a-g) that are reviewed

independently.

2.9.a | The IPP addresses the qualifying conditions s
identified in the CDER and Medicaid Waiver 31 (10| 1 76 ee
Eligibility Record (DS 3770). Namative

17

64




Home and Community-Based Services Waiver
North Bay Regional Center
Monitoring Review Report

Department of Developmental Services
Department of Health Care Services

Regional Center Consumer Record Review Summary
Sample Size = 42 + 6 Supplemental Record

Criteria

+

N/A

% Met

Follow-up

2.9.b

The IPP addresses the special health care
requirements.

18

24

100

None

29.c¢c

The IPP addresses the services which the CCF
provider is responsible for implementing.

11

31

100

None

2.94d

The IPP addresses the services which the day
program provider is responsible for
implementing.

30

12

100

None

29.e

The IPP addresses the services which the
supported living services agency or independent
living services provider is responsible for
implementing.

21

21

100

None

29.f

The IPP addresses the consumer's goals,
preferences and life choices.

42

100

None

2949

The PP includes a family plan component if the
consumer is a minor. [WIC §4685(c)(2)]

39

100

None

2.10.a

The IPP includes a schedule of the type and
amount of all services and supports purchased
by the regional center. [WIC §4646.5(a)(4)]

42

100

None

2.10.b

The IPP includes a schedule of the type and
amount of all services and supports obtained
from generic agencies or other resources.

[WIC §4646.5(a)(4)]

42

100

None

2.10.c

The IPP specifies the approximate scheduled
start date for the new services.

[WIC §4646.5(a)(4)]

27

15

100

None

2.1

The IPP identifies the provider or providers of
service responsible for implementing services,
including, but not limited to, vendors, contract
providers, generic service agencies and natural
supports. WIC §4646.5(a)(4)]

42

100

None

2.12

Periodic reviewS and reevaluations of consumer
progress are completed (at least annually) to
ascertain that planned services have been
provided, that consumer progress has been
achieved within the time specified, and that the
consumer and his/her family are satisfied with
the IPP and its implementation.

[WIC §4646.5(a)(6)]

42

100

None

18
65




Home and Community-Based Services Waiver
North Bay Regional Center
Monitoring Review Report

Department of Developmental Services
Department of Health Care Setvices

2.13.a

Quarterly face-to-face meetings are completed
for consumers living in community out-of-home
settings, i.e., Service Level 2, 3 or 4 CCFs,
family home agencies or supported living and
independent living settings. (Title 17, CCR,
§56047; Title 17, CCR, §56095; Title 17, CCR,
§58680; Contract requirement)

26

79

See
Narrative

2.13.b

Quarterly reports of progress are completed for
consumers living in community out-of-home
settings, i.e., Service Level 2, 3 or 4 CCFs,
family home agencies or supported living and
independent living settings. (Title 17, CCR,
§56047; Title 17, CCR, §56095; Title 17, CCR,
§58680; Contract requirement)

26

79

See
Narrative

2.14

Face-to-face reviews are completed no less
than once every 30 days for the first 90 days
following the consumers move from a
developmental center to a community living
arrangement. (WIC §4418.3)

42

100

None

19
66




Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Department of Developmental Services

North Bay Regional Center Department of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report
SECTION It
COMMUNITY CARE FACILITY
CONSUMER RECORD REVIEW
. Purpose

35.a

The review addresses the requirements for CCFs to maintain consumer records
and prepare written reports of consumer progress in relation to the services
addressed in the IPP for which the facility is responsible. The criteria are derived
from Title 17, California Code of Regulations.

Scope of Review

Seven consumer records were reviewed at five CCFs visited by the monitoring
team. The facilities’ consumer records were reviewed to determine compliance
with 19 criteria.

Results of Review

The consumer records were 99 percent in compliance for 16 criteria. Three
criteria were rated as not applicable for this review.

v The sample records were 100 percent in compliance for 15 applicable
criteria. There are no recommendations for these criteria.

v Afinding for one criterion is detailed below.

¥ A summary of the results of the review is shown in the table at the end of
this section.

Finding and Recommendation

Service Level 4 facilities prepare and maintain written quarterly reports of
consumer progress. [Title 17, CCR, §56026(c)]

Finding

One of the two (50 percent) applicable sample consumer records contained
quarterly reports of consumer’s progress. However, the record for consumer #8
at CCF #3 was missing one of the required reports.

20

67



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver
North Bay Regional Center
Monitoring Review Repornt

Department of Developmental Services
Department of Health Care Services

3.56.a Recommendation

Regional Center Plan/Response

NBRC shouid ensure that CCF provider #3
completes the required quarterly reports of
progress for consumer #8.

NBRC will continue to provide
technical assistance to vendors
regarding documentation
requirements.

21

68




Home and Community-Based Services Waiver
North Bay Regional Center
Monitoring Review Report

Department of Developmental Services
Department of Health Care Services

Community Care Facility Record Review Summary
Sample Size: Consumers =7, CCFs=8§

Criteria

+

N/A

% Met

Follow-up

3.1

An individual consumer file is maintained by
the CCF that includes the documents and
information specified in Title 17 and Title 22.
[Title 17, CCR, §56017(b); Title 17, CCR
§56059(b); Title 22, CCR, §80069]

100

None

31a

The consumer record contains a statement
of ambulatory or non-ambulatory status.

100

None

The consumer record contains known
information related to any history of
aggressive or dangerous behavior toward
self or others.

100

None

31.¢c

The consumer record contains current health
information that includes medical, dental and
other health needs of the consumer,
including annual visit dates, physicians’
orders, medications, allergies, and other
relevant information.

100

None

3.1.d

The consumer record contains current
emergency information: family, physician,
pharmacy, etc.

100

None

31.e

The consumer record contains a recent
photograph and a physical description of the
consumer.

100

None

3.1

Special safety and behavior needs are
addressed.

100

None

3.2

The consumer record contains a written
admission agreement completed for the
consumer that includes the certifying
statements specified in Title 17, and is
signed by the consumer or his/her authorized
representative, the regional center and the
facility administrator. [Title 17, CCR,
§56019(c)(1)]

100

None

3.3

The facility has a copy of the consumer’s
current IPP. [Title 17, CCR, §56022(c)]

100

None

34.a

Service Level 2 and 3 facilities prepare and
maintain written semiannual reports of
consumer progress. [Title 17, CCR,
§56026(b)]

100

None

22

69




Home and Community-Based Services Waiver
Norih Bay Regional Center
Monitoring Review Report

Department of Developmental Services
Department of Health Care Services

Community Care Facility Record Review Summary
Sample Size: Consumers =7; CCFs =5

Criteria

+

N/A

% Met

Follow-up

34b

Semiannual reports address and confirm the
consumer’s progress toward achieving each
of the IPP objectives for which the facility is
responsible.

100

None

35.a

Service Level 4 facilities prepare and
maintain written quarterly reports of
consumer progress. [Title 17, CCR,
§56026(c)]

50

See
Narrative

35b

Quarterly reports address and confirm the
consumer’s progress toward achieving each
of the IPP objectives for which the facility is
responsible.

100

None

3.5.¢c

Quarterly reports include a summary of data
collected. [Title 17, CCR, §56013(d)(4); Title
17, CCR, §56026]

100

None

36.a

The facility prepares and maintains ongoing,
written consumer notes, as required by
Title 17. [Title 17, CCR, §56026(a)]

100

None

3.6b

The ongoing notes/information verify that
behavior needs are being addressed.

100

None

3.7.a

Special incidents are reported to the regional
center within 24 hours after learning of the
occurrence of the special incident.

(Title 17, CCR, §54327)

NA

None

3.7b

A written report of the special incident is

submitted to the regional center within 48
hours after the occurrence of the speciai

incident. (Title 17, CCR, §54327)

NA

None

37.¢c

Follow-up activities were undertaken to
prevent, reduce or mitigate future danger to
the consumer. (Title 17, CCR, §54327)

NA

None

23
70




Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Department of Heaith Care Services
Monitoring Review Report

41d

4.1.e

SECTION IV

DAY PROGRAM
CONSUMER RECORD REVIEW

Purpose

The review criteria address the requirements for day programs to maintain
consumer records and prepare written reports of consumer progress in relation to
the services addressed in the IPP that the day program provider is responsible
for implementing. The criteria are derived from Title 17, California Code of
Regulations.

Scope of Review

Fourteen sample consumer records were reviewed at 13 day programs visited by
the monitoring team. The records were reviewed to determine compliance with
17 criteria.

Results of Review
The consumer records were 100 percent in compliance for 13 criteria.

v A summary of the results of the review is shown in the table at the end of this
section.

v" Findings for four criteria are detailed below.
Findings and Recommendations

The consumer record contains an authorization for emergency medical treatment
signed by the consumer and/or the authorized consumer representative.
(Title 17, CCR, §56730)

Finding

Thirteen of the fourteen (93 percent) sample consumer records contained signed
authorizations for emergency medical treatment. However, the record for
consumer #26 at day program #7 did not contain an authorization for emergency
medical treatment signed by the consumer. Subsequent to the review period, the
consumer signed an authorization for emergency medical treatment. Therefore,
there is no recommendation.

The consumer record contains documentation that the consumer and/or the
authorized consumer representative has been informed of his/her personal
rights.

24
71



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Department of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report

4.2

44.a

Finding

Thirteen of the fourteen (93 percent) consumer records contained documentation
that the consumer and/or their authorized representative had been informed of
their personal rights. However, the record for consumer #26 at day program #7
did not contain documentation that the consumer was informed of their personal
rights. Subsequent to the review period, the consumer signed documentation that
they had been informed of their personal rights. Therefore, there is no
recommendation.

The day program has a copy of the consumer’s current IPP.
[Title 17, CCR, §56720)(b)]

Finding
Thirteen of the fourteen (93 percent) sample consumer records contained a copy

of the consumer’s current IPP. However, the record for consumer #9 at day
program #6 did not contain a copy of the current IPP.

4.2 Recommendation Regional Center Plan/Response
NBRC should ensure that day program NBRC will make recommendations to
provider #6 receives a current copy of assist service coordinators in ensuring
consumer #9's IPP, day programs have current copies of

IPPs. Day program #6 has been given
a current copy of consumer #9's |PP.
See accompanying document #9a.

The day program prepares and maintains written semiannual reports of the
consumer's performance and progress. [Title 17, CCR, §56720(c)]

Findings

Twelve of the fourteen (86 percent) applicable consumer records contained
written semiannual reports of consumer progress. However, the record for
consumer #21 at day program #9 and consumer #26 at day program #7
contained only one of the required progress reports.

4.4.a Recommendations Regional Center Plan/Response

NBRC should ensure that day program | NBRC will continue to provide technical
providers #7 and #9 prepare written assistance to vendors regarding
semiannual reports of consumer documentation requirements.

progress.

25
72



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver
North Bay Regional Center
Monitoring Review Report

Department of Developmental Services
Department of Heaith Care Services

Day Program Record Review Summary
Sample Size: Consumers = 14; Day Programs = 13

Criteria

+

N/A

% Met

Follow-up

41

An individual consumer file is maintained by
the day program that includes the documents
and information specified in Title 17.

(Title 17, CCR, §56730)

14

100

None

4.1.a

(4.1b

The consumer record contains current
emergency and personal identification
information, including the consumer’s address,
telephone number; names and telephone
numbers of residential care provider, relatives,
and/or guardian or conservator; physician
name(s) and telephone number(s); pharmacy
name, address and telephone number; and
health plan, if appropriate.

14

The consumer record contains current health
information that includes current medications;
known allergies; medical disabilities; infectious,
contagious, or communicable conditions;
special nutritional needs; and immunization
records.

14

100

None

41c

The consumer record contains any medical,
psychological, and social evaluations
identifying the consumer’s abilities and
functioning level, provided by the regional
center.

14 |

100

None

100

None

41.d

The consumer record contains an
authorization for emergency medical treatment
signed by the consumer and/or the authorized
consumer representative.

13

41e

The consumer record contains documentation
that the consumer and/or the authorized
consumer representative has been informed of
his/her personal rights.

13

93

See
Narrative

93

See
Narrative

Data is collected that measures consumer
progress in relation to the services addressed
in the IPP which the day program provider is
responsible for implementing.

14

100

None

The consumer record contains up-to-date case
notes reflecting important events or information
not documented elsewhere.

14

100

None

26
73




Home and Community-Based Services Waiver
North Bay Regional Center
Monitoring Review Report

Depariment of Developmental Services
Depariment of Health Care Services

Day Program Record Review Summary
Sample Size: Consumers = 14; Day Programs = 13

Criteria

+

N/A

% Met

Follow-up

4.1.h

The consumer record contains documentation
that special safety and behavior needs are
being addressed.

10

4

100

None

4.2

The day program has a copy of the
consumer’s current IPP. [Title 17, CCR,
§56720(b)]

13

93

See
Narrative

43.a

The day program provider develops,
maintains, and modifies, as necessary,
documentation regarding the manner in which
it implements the services addressed in the
IPP. [Title 17, CCR, §56720(a)]

14

100

None

4.3.b

The day program’s ISP or other program
documentation is consistent with the services
addressed in the consumer's |IPP.

14

100

None

4.4.a

The day program prepares and maintains
written semiannual reports. [Title 17, CCR,
§56720(c)]

12

86

See
Narrative

44b

Semiannual reports address the consumer’s
performance and progress relating to the
services which the day program is responsible
for implementing.

14

100

None

45a

Special incidents are reported to the regional
center within 24 hours after learning of the
occurrence of the special incident.

(Title 17, CCR, §54327)

13

100

None

45b

A written report of the special incident is
submitted to the regional center within 48
hours after the occurrence of the special
incident. (Title 17, CCR, §54327)

13

100

None

45¢c

There is appropriate follow-up to special
incidents to resclve issues and eliminate or
mitigate future risk. (Title 17, CCR, §54327)

13

100

None

27

74




Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Department of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report

SECTION V

CONSUMER OBSERVATIONS AND INTERVIEWS
Purpose
The consumer observations are conducted to verify that the consumers appear
to be healthy and have good hygiene. interview questions focus on the
consumer'’s satisfaction with their living situation, day program and work
activities, health, choices, and regional center services.
Scope of Observations and Interviews
Thirty of the forty-two consumers, or in the case of minors, their parents, were
interviewed and/or observed at their day programs, employment sites,
community care facilities (CCF), or in independent living settings:

v Twenty-two consumers agreed to be interviewed by the monitoring teams;

v" Six consumers did not communicate verbally or declined an interview, but
were observed;

v" Two interviews were conducted with parents of minors; and,

v Twelve consumers were unavailable for or declined interviews.

Resulis of Observations and Interviews

Forty-one of the forty-two consumers/parents of minors indicated satisfaction with
their living situation, day program, work activities, health, choices, and regional
center services. The appearance for all of the consumers that were interviewed
and observed reflected personal choice and individual style.

Finding and Recommendation

Consumer #15 stated that she would like to receive speech therapy services.

Recommendation Regional Center Plan/Response
NBRC should follow up with consumer | An NBRC service coordinator followed
#15 regarding her request for speech up with consumer #15 regarding her
therapy. request for speech therapy and will
address as needed with the planning
team.
See accompanying document #158.

28

75



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Department of Developmentai Services
North Bay Regional Center Department of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report

SECTION VI A

SERVICE COORDINATOR INTERVIEWS

Purpose

The interviews determine how well the service coordinators know their
consumers, the extent of their participation in the IPP/annual review process, and
how they monitor services, health and safety issues.

Scope of Interviews

1.

The monitoring team interviewed 10 North Bay Regional Center (NBRC)
service coordinators.

The interview questions are divided into two categories:

v The questions in the first category are related to the consumers selected
by the monitoring team; and,

v The questions in the second category are related to general areas.

Results of Interviews

1.

The service coordinators are very familiar with their respective consumers.
They were able to relate specific details regarding the consumers’ desires,
preferences, life circumstances and service needs.

The service coordinators are knowledgeable about the IPP/annual review
process and monitoring requirements. Service providers and family members
provided input on the consumers’ needs, preferences and satisfaction with
services outlined in the IPP. For consumers in out-of-home placement
settings, service coordinators conduct quarterly face-to-face visits and
develop written assessments of consumer progress and satisfaction. In
preparation for the quarterly visits, service coordinators review their previous
progress reports, pertinent case notes, special incident reports, and vendor
reports of progress.

To better understand issues related to consumers’ use of medication and
issues related to side effects, the service coordinators utilize NBRC's clinical
team and internet medication guides as resources.

The service coordinators monitor the consumers’ services, health and safety
during periodic visits. They are aware of the consumers’ health issues. The
service coordinators are knowledgeable about the special incident report

76



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Department of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report
process and work with the vendors to ensure all special incidents are reported
and appropriate follow-up activities are completed.

77



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Department of Developmental Services

North Bay Regional Center Department of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report
SECTIONVIB
CLINICAL SERVICES INTERVIEW
I Purpose

The clinical services interview is used to obtain supplemental information on how
the regional center is organized to provide clinical support to consumers and
service coordinators. This interview aids in determining what measures the
regional center is utilizing to ensure the ongoing health and safety of all Home
and Community-Based Services Waiver consumers.

Scope of Interview

1. The monitoring team interviewed a clinical psychologist at the North Bay
Regional Center (NBRC).

2. The questions in the interview cover the following topics: routine menitoring
of consumers with medical issues; medications and behavior plans;
coordination of medical and mental health care for consumers; circumstances
under which actions are initiated for medical or behavioral issues; clinical
supports to assist service coordinators; improved access to preventive health
care resources, and role in Risk Management Assessment and Planning
Committee and special incident reports.

Results of Interview

The NBRC clinical team consists of physicians, psychologists, a Board Certified
Behavior Analyst (BCBA), a dental coordinator, and registered nurses.

The clinical team functions as a resource for the service coordinators and is
available by referral to assess consumers with medical concerns. The clinical
team reviews care plans, makes hospital and nursing home visits, and provides
follow-up as needed. In addition, they are available to collaborate with local
health care providers to assist in coordination of care. NBRC clinicians work with
staff and vendors to address immediate heaith concerns requiring medical
intervention. If requested, the clinical team may attend the consumers’ Individual
Education Plan meetings. The dental coordinator is available by referral to assist
consumers with dental concerns. Members of the clinical team are aiso involved
in new employee orientation training.

The clinical team participates in the monitoring of consumers’ medications. A
physician is available for consultation with service coordinators, families,
consumers, and service providers. A member of the clinical team is available to
perform medication reviews upon request from service coordinators.

31
78



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Department of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report

The clinical staff is available for consultation regarding consumers’ behavioral
and mental health needs. NBRC clinicians participate in reviewing consumers’
behavioral plans for efficacy and effectiveness. The BCBA and Clinical
Psychologist work in partnership with behavioral vendors and providers to
discuss challenging cases. Members of the clinical team are available to attend
monthly meetings with Napa and Solano County Mental Health.

The clinical team has improved access to health care resources by providing
staff access to outside conferences, trainings, and presentations to providers on
health topics. NBRC has also improved access through the following programs:

Consultation with Public Health;

Dental Coordinator assisting consumers to access dental services;
Autism Diagnosis Clinic in collaboration with focal schools;
Participation in the California Autism Professional Training and
Information Network;

Outreach with local medical groups regarding NBRC services;
Community Health Fairs;

Collaboration with focal Special Education Local Planning Area
(SELPA); and,

v Legal team.

SRR

SNENRN

A nurse participates on the Risk Management and Mortality Committee.

The team reviews medically related special incident reports (SIR), analyzes SiRs
for trends, and makes recommendations for appropriate follow-up and training.
The nurse participates in reviewing all death-related SIRs, with consultation from
an NBRC physician as necessary.

32
79



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Department of Developmental Services

North Bay Regional Center Department of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report
SECTION VIC
QUALITY ASSURANCE INTERVIEW
I Purpose

I,

The informational interview with quality assurance (QA) staff ascertains how the
regional center has organized itself to conduct Title 17 monitoring of community
care facilities (CCF), two unannounced visits to CCFs, service provider training,
verification of provider qualifications, resource development activities, and quality
assurance among programs and providers where there is no regulatory
requirement to conduct quality assurance monitoring.

Scope of Interview

The monitoring team interviewed an employment specialist who is part of the
team responsible for conducting North Bay Regional Center's (NBRC) quality
assurance (QA) activities.

Results of Interview

1. The annual Title 17 monitoring reviews are conducted by service
coordinators, who serve as facility liaisons. Results of these reviews are
compiled in a report that may include a corrective action plan (CAP) that the
facility is required to complete. Facility liaisons are also responsible for
conducting the two required unannounced visits to CCFs each year.
Additional unannounced visits may be conducted when there are special
incident reports (SIR), CAPs, or complaints for a particular facility.

2. The QA staff participates on the Risk Management and Mortality Committee,
which is composed of department supervisors, the SIR Coordinator, and
service coordinators. The committee reviews and analyzes SiRs, and makes
recommendations for appropriate follow-up and additional vendor training.
NBRC offers monthly training for all vendors. However, vendors who are
having difficulty meeting Title 17 requirements are expected to participate in
trainings specific to their needs.

3. The QA staff also gathers data on trends from SIRs in order to identify issues
that may require targeted follow-up. NBRC utilizes reports prepared by the
State’s independent risk management contractor to help identify the need for
policy and procedural changes, or for NBRC staff trainings.

4. NBRC maintains a Community Resource Development Department that

interviews potential providers, reviews applications and program designs and
conducts new provider orientation and training.

33
80



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Department of Developmental Services

North Bay Regional Center Department of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report
SECTION VII A
SERVICE PROVIDER INTERVIEWS
I Purpose

.

The interviews determine how well the service provider knows the consumers,
the extent of their assessment process for the annual individual program plan
(IPP) development and/or review, the extent of their plan participation, how the
plan was developed, how service providers ensure accurate documentation,
communicate, address and monitor health issues, their preparedness for
emergencies, and how they monitor safety and safeguard medications.

Scope of Interviews

1. The monitoring team interviewed seven service providers at four community
care facilities (CCF) and three day programs where services are provided to
the consumers that were visited by the monitoring team.

2. The interview questions are divided into two categories:

v The questions in the first category are related to sample consumers
selected by the monitoring team; and,

v The questions in the second category are related to general areas.
Results of Interviews

1. The service providers were familiar with the strengths, needs and preferences
of their respective consumers.

2. The service providers indicated that they conducted assessments of the
consumers, participated in their IPP development, provided the program-
specific services addressed in the IPPs, and attempted to foster the progress
of consumers.

3. The service providers monitored consumer health issues and safeguarded
medications.

4. The service providers communicated with people involved in the consumers’
lives and monitored progress documentation.

5. The service providers were prepared for emergencies, monitored the
safety of consumers, and understood special incident reporting and
follow-up processes.

81



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Depantment of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Repont

SECTION Vil B

DIRECT SERVICE STAFF INTERVIEWS
Purpose
The interviews determine how well the direct service staff knows the consumers,
their understanding of the individual program plan (IPP) and service delivery
requirements, how they communicate, their level of preparedness to address
safety issues, their understanding of emergency preparedness, and their
knowledge about safeguarding medications.
Scope of Interviews

1. The monitoring team interviewed five direct service staff at two community
care facilities (CCF) and three day programs where services are provided to
the consumers that were visited by the monitoring team.

2. The interview questions are divided into two categories:

v The questions in the first category are related to sample consumers
selected by the monitoring team.

v The questions in the second category are related to general areas.
Results of Interviews

1. The direct service staff were familiar with the strengths, needs and
preferences of their respective consumers.

2. The direct service staff were knowledgeable about their roles and
responsibilities for providing the services addressed in the consumers’ IPPs.

3. The direct service staff demonstrated that they understood the importance of
communication with all individuals concerned with the consumers.

4. The direct service staff were prepared to address safety issues and
emergencies, and were familiar with special incident reporting requirements.

5. The direct service staff demonstrated an understanding about emergency
preparedness.

6. The direct service staff were knowledgeable regarding safeguarding and
assisting with self-administration of medications, where applicable. One
direct service staff was unable to answer questions related to medication
errors.

35

82



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Depariment of Developmental Services

North Bay Regional Center Department of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report
SECTION Vil
VENDOR STANDARDS REVIEW
l. Purpose

The review ensures that the selected community care facilities (CCF) and day
programs are serving consumers in a safe, healthy and positive environment
where their rights are respected. The review also ensures that CCFs are
meeting the Home and Community-Based Services (HCBS) Waiver definition of
a homelike setting.

Il. Scope of Review
1. The monitoring teams reviewed a total of four CCFs and three day programs.
2. The teams used a monitoring review checklist consisting of 24 criteria. The
review criteria are used to assess the physical environment, health and
safety, medications, services and staff, consumers’ rights, and the handling of

consumers’ money.

. Results of Review
All of the CCFs and the day program were found to be in good condition with no
immediate health and safety concerns. Specific findings and recommendations
are detailed below.

IV.  Findings and Recommendations

8.3.b Contingency Plan

CCF #2 did not have a contingency plan for alternate staffing necessary to meet
the needs of the consumers.

8.3.b Recommendation Regional Center Plan/Response
NBRC should ensure that CCF #2 has NBRC will continue to monitor CCFs
adequate staffing at all times. for adequate staffing contingency

plans. CCF #2 has created a back up
schedule. See accompanying
document CCF #2A.

36

83



Home and Communily-Based Services Waiver Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Department of Health Care Services

Monitoring Review Report

8.3.c First Aid

CCF #1 had two direct care staff that did not have current first aid certificates.
The staff renewed their first aid certificates after the monitoring review.
Therefore, no recommendation is required.

CCF #2 had one direct care staff that did not have a current first aid certificate.
The staff renewed their first aid certificate after the monitoring review. Therefore,
no recommendation is required.

37
84



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Department of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report

SECTION IX

SPECIAL INCIDENT REPORTING

Purpose

The review verifies that special incidents have been reported within the required
timeframes, that documentation meets the requirements of Title 17, California
Code of Regulations, and that the follow-up was complete.

Il Scope of Review

1.

Special incident reporting of deaths by North Bay Regional Center (NBRC)
was reviewed by comparing deaths entered into the Client Master File for the
review period with special incident reports (SIR) of deaths received by the
Department of Developmental Services (DDS).

The records of the 42 consumers selected for the Home and Community-
Based Services (HCBS) Waiver sample were reviewed to determine that all
required special incidents were reported to DDS during the review period.

3. A supplemental sample of 10 consumers who had special incidents reported

to DDS within the review period was assessed for timeliness of reporting and
documentation of follow-up activities. The follow-up activities were assessed
for being timely, appropriate to the situation, and resulting in an outcome that
ensures the consumer is protected from adverse consequences and that risks
are either minimized or eliminated.

. Results of Review

1.

2.

NBRC reported all deaths during the review period to DDS.

NBRC reported all special incidents in the sample of 42 records selected for
the HCBS Waiver review to DDS.

NBRC’s vendors reported six of the ten (60 percent) special incidents in the
supplemental sample within the required timeframes.

NBRC reported eight of the ten (80 percent) incidents to DDS within the
required timeframes.

NBRC's follow-up activities on consumer incidents were appropriate for the
severity of the situations for the 10 incidents.

85



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Department of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report

V.

Findings and Recommendations

Consumer #SIR-50: The incident occurred on February 10, 2017. However, the
vendor did not submit a special incident report to the regional center until February
17, 2017.

Consumer #SIR-52: The incident was reported to NBRC on January 30, 2017.
However, NBRC did not report the incident to DDS until March 3, 2017.

Consumer #SIR-53: The incident occurred on December 19, 2016. However, the
vendor did not submit a special incident report to the regional center until January
9, 2017.

Consumer #S|R-56: The incident occurred on October 7, 2016. However, the
vendor did not submit a special incident report to the regional center until October
11, 2016.

Consumer #SIR-57: The incident occurred on September 16, 2016. However, the
vendor did not submit a special incident report to the regional center until
September 20, 2016. In addition, NBRC did not report the incident to DDS until
October 17, 2016.

Recommendations Regional Center Plan/Response

NBRC should ensure that the vendors for | NBRC will continue to provide
consumers #SIR-50, #SIR-53, #SIR-56, technical assistance and specialized

and #SIR-57 submit special incident training on SIR requirements to
reports within the required timeframe. vendors.
NBRC should ensure that all special NBRC has hired additional staff to
incidents are reported to DDS within the assist with SIR reviews and timely
required timeframe. submissions.

39

86



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver

North Bay Regional Center
Monitoring Review Report

SAMPLE CONSUMERS AND SERVICE PROVIDERS/VENDORS

Department of Developrnental Services
Department of Health Care Services

HCBS Waiver Review Consumers

# UcCl CCF DP
1 6109672 2

2 6142434 4

3 6906497 5

4 7143125

5 7173022 4

6 7178079 5

7 7179082 1

8 7181011 3

9 7182024 6

10 7193218 3

11 7184128 8

12 7110687 1

13 7136905 2

14 7186150

15 7188170 4

16 7196524

17 5507348

18 6116677

19 6394637

20 6576388

21 7020852 g

22 7132799

23 7140189

24 7140300

25 7176086 10
26 7175043 7

27 7179074 12
28 7181057

29 7184201

30 7184307

31 7131434 3

32 7186165

33 7189431 13
34 7188584 11
35 7190490

36 7191488 11
37 7192439

40
87



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver Department of Developmental Services

North Bay Regional Cenier Department of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report

# ucl CCF DP

38 7197571

39 6303770

40 6574529

41 7131931

42 7141576

Supplemental Sample of Terminated Consumers

# UcCt
T-43 7100557
T-44 7143009
T-45 7190327

Supplemental Sample DC Consumers

# ucl
DC-46 7132099
DC-47 7177041
DC-48 7184171

HCBS Waiver Review Service Providers

CCF # Vendor
H13038
H83809
H83744
H13304
H13547

A ELWN—=

41

88



Home and Community-Based Services Waiver

North Bay Regional Center
Monitoring Review Report

Department of Developmental Services
Department of Health Care Services

Day Program #

Vendor

H13037

HNO0284

H83756

H83756

H83837

PN0035

HNO0063

HNO0138

H83754

H83740

H13600

= RN I EN PRI B

HNO0390

13

H13670

SIR Review Consumers

# Ucl Vendor
SIR-49 7172032 H13389
SIR-50 6409801 PNO0795
SIR-51 7194493 PNO0471
SIR-52 7178054 P20287
SIR-53 7176096 P20294
SIR-54 7184028 H83756
SIR-55 7177240 HNO0278
SIR-56 7178034 H83740
SIR-57 7189166 HN0285
SIR-58 7186165 PN0911

42

89



North Bay Regional Center
Home and Community-Based Services
1915(i) State Plan Amendment
Monitoring Review Report

Conducted by:
Department of Developmental Services
and
Department of Health Care Services

May 15-18, 2017

90




Home and Community-Based Services

1915(i) State Plan Amendment Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Department of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report

TABLE OF CONTENTS
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY. o s o st oss B v b s 5o e e e page 3
SECTION | REGIONAL CENTER CONSUMER RECORD REVIEW.............. page 5

SECTION Il  SPECIAL INCIDENT REPORTING............ccoccevviviinicniinnnnnnn...page 9
SAMPLE CONSUMERS .cvoiv o i s Sl p i i wasas page 11

91



Home and Community-Based Services

1915(i} State Plan Amendment Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Department of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Department of Developmental Services (DDS) and the Department of Health Care
Services {(DHCS) conducted the federal compliance monitoring review of the Home and
Community-Based Services (HCBS) 1915(i) State Plan Amendment (SPA) program from
May 15-18, 2017, at North Bay Regional Center (NBRC). The monitoring team members
were Corbett Bray (Team Leader), Nora Muir, and Linda Rhoades from DDS, and Raylyn
Garrett and Annette Hanson from DHCS.

Purpose of the Review

DDS contracts with 21 private, non-profit corporations to operate regional centers,
which are responsible under state law for coordinating, providing, arranging or
purchasing the services needed for eligible individuals with developmental disabilities in
California. All HCBS 1915(i) SPA services are provided through this system. It is the
responsibility of DDS to ensure, with the oversight of DHCS, that the HCBS 1915(i) SPA
is implemented by regional centers in accordance with Medicaid statute and regulations.

Overview of the HCBS 1915(i) SPA Programmatic Compliance Monitoring Protocol

The compliance monitoring review protocol is comprised of sections/components
designed to determine if the consumers’ needs and program requirements are being
met and that services are being provided in accordance with the consumers' individual
program plan (IPP). Specific criteria have been developed for the review sections listed
below that are derived from federal/state statutes and regulations and from the Centers
for Medicare & Medicaid Services’ directives and guidelines relating to the provision of
HCBS 1915(i) SPA services.

Scope of Review

The monitoring team conducted a record review of a sample of eight HCBS 1915(i) SPA
consumers. In addition, a supplemental sample of consumer records were reviewed for
five consumers who had special incidents reported to DDS during the review period of
March 1, 2016, through February 28, 2017.

Overall Conclusion

NBRC is in substantial compliance with the federal requirements for the HCBS 1915(i)
SPA program. Specific recommendations that require follow-up actions by NBRC are
included in the report findings. DDS is requesting documentation of follow-up actions
taken by NBRC in response to each of the specific recommendations within 30 days
following receipt of this report.

92



Home and Community-Based Services

1915(i) State Plan Amendment Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Depantment of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report

Major Findings

Section | — Regional Center Consumer Record Review

Eight sample consumer records were reviewed for 24 documentation requirements
(criteria) derived from federal and state statutes and regulations and HCBS 1915(i) SPA
requirements. Five criteria were rated as not applicable for this review.

The sample records were 100 percent in overall compliance for this review.

Section || — Special Incident Reporting

The monitoring team reviewed the records of the HCBS 1915(i) SPA consumers and
five supplemental sample consumers for special incidents during the review period.
NBRC reported all special incidents timely for the sample selected for the HCBS 1915(i)
SPA review. For the supplemental sample, the service providers reported four of the
five incidents to NBRC within the required timeframes, and NBRC subsequently
transmitted all five special incidents to DDS within the required timeframes. All of
NBRC's follow-up activities on consumer incidents were timely and appropriate for the
severity of the situation.

93



Home and Community-Based Services

1915{i) State Plan Amendment Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Department of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report
SECTION |
REGIONAL CENTER
CONSUMER RECORD REVIEW
l. Purpose

III-

The review is based upon documentation criteria derived from federal/state
statutes and regulations and from the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services’
directives and guidelines relating to the provision of Home and Community-
Based Services (HCBS) 1915(i) State Plan Amendment (SPA) services. The
criteria address requirements for eligibility, consumer choice, notification of
proposed action and fair hearing rights, IPPs and periodic reviews and
reevaluations of services. The information obtained about the consumers’ needs
and services is tracked as a part of the onsite program reviews.

Scope of Review

1. Eight HCBS 1915(i) SPA consumer records were selected for the review
sample.

2. The review period covered activity from March 1, 2016, through February 28, 2017.
Results of Review

The sample consumer records were reviewed for 24 documentation requirements
derived from federal and state statutes and regulations and HCBS 1915(i) SPA

requirements. Five criteria were not applicable for this review.

v The sample records were in 100 percent compliance for 19 applicable
criteria. There are no recommendations for these criteria.

v A summary of the results of the review is shown in the table at the end of
this section.

Findings and Recommendations

None

94



Home and Community-Based Services
1915(i} State Plan Amendment

North Bay Regional Center

Monitoring Review Report

Department of Developmental Services
Department of Healfth Care Services

Regional Center Consumer Record Review Summary
Sample Size = 8 Records

Criteria

+ | - | NNA | % Met

Follow-up

1.0

The consumer is Medi-Cal eligible.
(SMM 4442.1)

8 100

1.1

Each record contains a “1915(i) State Plan
Amendment Eligibility Record” (DS 6027 form),
signed by qualified personnel, which documents
the date of the consumer’s initial 1915(i) SPA
eligibility certification and annual re-evaluation,
eligibility criteria, and short-term absences.
[SMM 4442.1;, 42 CFR 483.430(a)]

Criterion 1.1 consists of four sub-criteria
{1.1.a-d) that are reviewed and rated

independently.

11.a

The DS 6027 is signed and dated by qualified
regional center personnel.

1.1b

The DS 6027 form indicates that the consumer
meets the eligibility criteria for the 1915(i) SPA.

8 100

1.1.¢c

The DS 6027 form documents annual re-
evaluations.

The DS 6027 documents short-term absences
of 120 days or less, if applicable.

1.2

There is written notification of a proposed action
and documentation that the consumer has been
sent written notice of their fair hearing rights
whenever services or choice of services are
denied or reduced without the agreement of the
consumer/authorized representative, or the
consumer/authorized representative does not
agree with all, or part, of the components in the
consumer's IPP. [42 CFR Part 431, Subpart E;
WIC §4646(q)]

1.3

IPP is reviewed (af least annually) by the
planning team and modified, as necessary, in
response to the consumer’s changing needs,
wants or health status. [42 CFR 441.301(b){1)(1}]

7 1 100

| 1.4.a

The IPP is signed, prior to its implementation, by
an authorized representative of the regional
center and the consumer, or where appropriate,
his/her parents, legal guardian, or conservator.

{WIC §4646(g)]

8 100

14.b

IPP addendums are signed by an authorized
representative of the regional center and the
consumer, or where appropriate, his/her
parents, legal guardian, or conservator.

5 3 100

95




Home and Community-Based Services
1915(i) State Plan Amendment

North Bay Regional Center

Monitoring Review Report

Department of Developmental Services
Department of Health Care Services

Regional Center Consumer Record Review Summary
Sample Size = 8 Records

Criteria

+

- | NIA

% Met

Follow-up

14.c

The IPP is prepared jointly with the planning
team. [WIC §4646(d)]

8

100

1.5

The IPP includes a statement of goals based on
the needs, preferences, and life choices of the
consumer. [WIC §4646.5(a)(2)]

8

100

1.6

The IPP addresses the consumer’s goals and
needs. fWIC §4646.5(a)(2)]

Criterion

(1.6

1.6 consists of six sub-criteria

.a-f) that are reviewed independently.

1.6.a

The IPP addresses the special health care
requirements, health status and needs, as
appropriate.

3

5

100

16.b

The IPP addresses the services which the CCF
provider is responsible for implementing.

16.c

The IPP addresses the services which the day
program provider is responsible for
implementing.

100

1.6.d

The IPP addresses the services which the
supported living services agency or independent
living services provider is responsible for
implementing.

100

18.e

The IPP addresses the consumer’s goals,
preferences, and life choices.

100

1.6.f

The IPP includes a family plan component if the
consumer is a minor. fWIC §4685(c)(2)]

100

17.a

The IPP includes a schedule of the type and
amount of all services and supports purchased
by the regional center. [WIC §4646.5(a)(4)]

10

1.7b

The IPP includes a schedule of the type and
amount of all services and supports obtained
from generic agencies or other resources.

[WIC §4646.5(a)(4)]

100

1.7.c

The IPP specifies the approximate scheduled
start date for new services and supports.

WIC §4646.5(a)(4)]

100

1.8

The IPP identifies the provider or providers of
service responsibte for implementing services,
including, but not limited to, vendors, contract
providers, generic service agencies, and natural
supperts. [WIC §4646.5(a)(4)]

100

96



Home and Community-Based Services

1915(i) State Plan Amendment Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Depariment of Health Care Services
Monitonng Review Report

Regional Center Consumer Record Review Summary
Sample Size = 8 Records

Criteria + [ - | NJA | % Met Follow-up

19 Periodic reviews and reevaluations are
completed (at least annually) to ascertain that
planned services have been provided, that
consumer progress has been achieved within 8 100
the time specified, and that the consumer and
his/her family are satisfied with the IPP and its
implementation. [WIC §4646.5(a)(6)]

1.9.a | Quarterly face-to-face meetings with the
consumer are completed for consumers living in
community out-of-home settings, i.e., Service
Level 2, 3 or 4 CCFs, family home agencies or 3 5 100
supported living and independent living settings.
(Title 17, CCR, §56047; Title 17, CCR, §56095;
Title 17, CCR, §58680; Conlract requirement)

1.9.b | Quarterly reports of progress toward achieving
IPP objectives are completed for consumers
living in community out-of-home settings, i.e.,
Service Level 2, 3 or 4 CCFs, family home 3 5 100
agencies or supported living and independent
living settings. (Title 17, CCR, §56047; Title 17,
CCR, §56095; Title 17, CCR, §58680; Contract
requirement)

97




Home and Community-Based Services

1915(i) Stete Plan Amendment Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center Dapartment of Health Care Seivices
Monitoring Review Report

SECTION I

III»

SPECIAL INCIDENT REPORTING

Purpose

The review verifies that special incidents have been reported within the required
timeframes, that documentation meets the requirements of Title 17, California
Code of Regulations, and that the follow-up was complete.

Scope of Review

1.

The records of the eight consumers selected for the HCBS 1915(i) State Plan
Amendment (SPA) sample were reviewed to determine that ali required
special incidents were reported to DDS during the review period.

A supplemental sample of five consumers who had special incidents reported
to DDS within the review period was assessed for timeliness of reporting and
documentation of follow-up activities. The foliow-up activities were assessed
for being timely, appropriate to the situation, and resulting in an outcome that
ensures the consumer is protected from adverse consequences, and that
risks are either minimized or eliminated.

Results of Review

1.

North Bay Regional Center (NBRC) reported all of the special incidents timely
in the sample of eight records selected for the HCBS 1915(i) SPA review to
DDS.

NBRC’s vendors reported four of the five {80 percent) special incidents in the
supplemental sample within the required timeframes.

NBRC reported all five (100 percent) incidents te DDS within the required
timeframes.

NBRC's follow-up activities on consumer incidents were appropriate for the
severity of the situations for the five incidents.

Finding and Recommendation

Consumer #SIR 2: The incident occurred on August 22, 2016. However, the

vendor did not submit a special incident report to the regional center until
August 25, 2016.

98



Home and Community-Based Services

Department of Devefopmental Services

1915(i) State Plan Amendment
North Bay Regionaf Cenler Department of Health Care Services
Monitoring Review Report

Recommendation Regional Center Plan/Response

NBRC should ensure that the vendor for
consumer #SIR 2 submits special incidents
within the required timeframe.

NBRC will continue to provide
technical assistance and specialized
training on SIR requirements to
vendors.

10

99




Home and Community-Based Services
1915(i) State Plan Amendment

North Bay Regional Center

Monitoring Review Report

HCBS 1915(i) State Plan Amendment Review Consumers

SAMPLE CONSUMERS

UucCli

8022023

6493417

7198477

7146209

7131663

7110217

7198181

O~ OB (WM = [F

7179241

SIR Review Consumers

# UCl Vendor
SIR 1 7138187 PN0911
SIR 2 7178181 PN0591
SIR 3 7179010 PNO875
SIR 4 5356795 PN0O536
SIR5 8007235 PN0484

Department of Developmental Services
Department of Health Care Services

11

100



=G% North Ba
.x Y

6- Regional Center

Federal Revenue Department Board Report for Quarter 4,
April-May-June 2018

The Federal Revenue Department consists of the HCBS/Medicaid Waiver program, 1915(i)
State Plan Amendment (SPA) program, Self Determination Program (SDP), Nursing Home
Reform (NHR), Audit preparation for all DDS and CPA Audits, CMS Setting Rules/HCBS
Compliance, and Agency trainings re: all Federally related programs and supports.

HCBS Medicaid Waiver program:

Goals: Our annual target for the 2017/18 fiscal year has not been established by DDS; we are instructed
to continue to add clients monthly. At this time, NBRC is assuring that more clients are added to the
Waiver than terminated to demonstrate continual adds to the Waiver. Missing our target or not adding
monthly can result in the withholding of federal funds in our operations budget and less POS (purchase
of service) reimbursement.

Status: As of 6/30/18, NBRC had 4163 individuals enrolled in the Medicaid Waiver program, This
represents 54.4% of all active clients eligible for Federal Financial Participation (FFP).

1915 (i) SPA program:

The 1915(i) SPA will allow California to receive federal funding for POS services for individuals who
may not qualify for Medicaid Waiver, but will not provide funds for operational expenditures for
Centers at this time. DDS has approved the enrollment of clients into this program for all Regional
Centers.

Status: NBRC has received the SANDIS system upgrade and have continued to enroll all clients
identified. NBRC will be converted to the Sandis 7 upgrade in the next few months so that this
information is more easily tracked.

Audits:

HCBS Audit

California’s Department of Developmental Services {DDS) and Department of Health Care Services
(DHCS) completed the biannual HCBS Medicaid Waiver audit in May 2017 at NBRC.

Status: Per DDS and DHCS’ exit interview, no findings in the areas of Purchase of Service, Special
Incident Reporting follow up, Notice of Action requirements, monitoring requirements of those moved
out the Sonoma Developmental Center, or Nursing Home Reform procedures. Positive feedback was
provided re: interviews with Service Coordinators, vendors, and other agency staff,

Draft audit findings and recommendations have been provided and NBRC has respond to DDS as of
February 8, 2018 and the responses have been accepted and final draft posted to the NBRC website.

NBRC to continue improving processes around timely Choice Forms, addressing qualifying conditions,
signatures on [PP addendums, and timely quarterly monitoring.

101

IC



Independent/CPA Audit

The Independent Audit, conducted by an outside CPA firm has been completed for 2016. As this past
Audit covered 2016, another CPA/Independent Audit will be scheduled in the fall of 2018 to review
2017. The Federal Revenue team will assist in gathering client charts and information requested by the
auditors.

Training: Department Manager and Federal Revenue staff provided New Employee and unit trainings
for Service Coordinators in the 4" quarter of the 17/18 fiscal year, to include:

The Federal Definition of Case Management

Title 19/Targeted Case Management (TCM) notes

Completion of the Annual IPP Review form, as required per regulation

Client Development and Evaluation Reports (CDER) requirements and instructions
Generic Benefits

Self Determination Program

CMS/HCBS Settings Rules

O 0 0 0 0 00

DDS/NBRC updates:
CMS HCBS Settings Rule

Status: A second round of HCBS Provider Funding Concept Proposals have been approved by DDS and
7 of NBRC’s vendors were chosen to receive this funding, NBRC was able to get into contract with all
seven. Federal Revenue staft are working with this group of vendors on budget monitoring, billing
requirements, and overseeing milestones that meet the Proposal objectives.

At this time, the first round of eight agencies either are on target or are receiving technical assistance
from NBRC to stay in compliance.

Self Determination Program

The NBRC Self Determination Advisory Committee met twice in quarter 4, with more Committee
meetings scheduled for August and December 2018. New members have been voted in and have
continued to participate with providing suggestions for implementation at NBRC.

Status: DDS has completed the training modules of the components of the SDP for identified RC staff
and have announced their projected timeline for DDS implementation. This information can be located
on the NBRC and DDs websites.

NBRC continued to offer SDP presentations to the community at a variety of times and locations
throughout quarter 4 2018. A list of interested applications have been sent to DDS and there is now a
portal on the DDS website where families and clients can check to see if their name has been submitted.

Focus of most SDP Advisory Committees throughout all Centers is outreach and education to staff and
clients. NBRC has provided training to all case management units as well as Quality Assurance and
Resource Development teams and plans to provide an update to staff once more information is provided
by DDS. SDP overview will be provided to case management staff in August 2018.

102



Nursing Home Reform:

DDS continues to capture additional FFP by requesting LTC facilities to provide Pre Admission
Screening and Resident Reviews (PAS/RRs) to be sent to DDS upon discharges, not just upon
admission. The additional workload of processing these Level 11 PASRRSs has not been significant and is
absorbed by the Federal Revenue unit.

e NBRC Agency Support: The Federal Revenue Department consists of a Department Manager,
Supervisor, 2.5 FTE Internal Quality Monitors (I FT position vacant) and 2 FTE Client Services
Assistants who continue to provide trainings and support to service coordinators and supervisors in order
to assist with compliance requirements and Federal regulations. The Federal Revenue Department will
do so by:

Providing support with ongoing Medicaid Waiver enrollment

Providing support with ongoing 1915(i) State Plan Amendment (SPA) enrollment

Track the Client Development Evaluation Report (CDER) for timely completion

Provide ongoing support to staff during all audits

Focus on proper Targeted Case Management notes

Outreach and trainings regarding the Self Determination Program option for both NBRC staff
and community partners

Outreach and trainings regarding the CMS HCBS Final Settings Rule to vendors in collaboration
with the Quality Assurance team

0000 O0O0

o]

Prepared by January Crane, MPA

103



North Bay Regional Center
Targeted Case Management and
Nursing Home Reform
Monitoring Review Report

Conducted by:

Department of Developmental Services

May 15-18, 2017

104




Targeted Case Management/Nursing Home Reform Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center

Monitoring Review Report
TABLE OF CONTENTS
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ...ttt e e e ee et s e eneses e sesaeseaeses page 3
SECTION I: TARGETED CASE MANAGEMENT .......ccccoiiiiiienee e, page 4
SECTION Il: NURSING HOME REFORM........ccccciciinrnene e page 6
SAMPLE CONSUMERS ... et a e page 7
ATTACHMENT {: TCM AND NHR DISTRIBUTION OF FINDINGS...................... page 8

105



Targeted Case Management/Nursing Home Reform Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center
Monitoring Review Report

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Department of Developmental Services (DDS) conducted a federal compliance
monitoring review of the Targeted Case Management (TCM) and Nursing Home Reform
(NHR) programs from May 15-18, 2017, at North Bay Regional Center (NBRC). The
monitoring team selected 42 consumer records for the TCM review. A sample of 10 records
was selected for consumers who had previously been referred to NBRC for an NHR
assessment.

Purpose of the Review
Case management services for regional center consumers with developmental disabilities

were added as a medical benefit to the Medi-Cal State Plan in 1986 under Title XIX of the
Social Security Act. TCM services are those “ . . . services which will assist individuals in
gaining access to needed medical, social, educational, and other services." DDS
implemented the TCM program statewide on July 1, 1988.

The NHR Pre-Admission Screening/Resident Review (PAS/RR) program involves
determining whether an individual in a nursing facility with suspected developmental
disabilities is developmentally disabled and requires specialized services.

Overview of the TCM/NHR Compliance Monitoring Protocol

The review criteria for the TCM and NHR programs are derived from federal and state
statutes and regulations and the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services’ guidelines
relating to the provision of these services.

Findings

Section | — Targeted Case Management

Forty-two consumer records, containing 3,523 units, were reviewed for three criteria. The
sample records were 100 percent in compliance for criterion 1 (TCM service and unit
documentation matches the information transmitted to DDS), 95 percent in compliance for
criterion 2 (TCM service documentation is consistent with the definition of TCM service), and
100 percent in compliance for criterion 3 (TCM service documentation identifies the individual
who wrote the note and the date the note was completed).

Section Il = Nursing Home Reform
Ten consumer records were reviewed for three criteria. The 10 sample records were 100

percent in compliance for criterion 1 {records contain evidence of DDS' NHR referrals), 100
percent in compliance for criterion 2 (reporting disposition of referrals to DDS), and 100
percent in compliance for criterion 3 (submission of billing claims forms).

106



Targeted Case Management/Nursing Home Reform Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center

Monitoring Review Report
SECTION |
TARGETED CASE MANAGEMENT
Criterion
1. The Targeted Case Management (TCM) service and unit documentation matches

information transmitted to the Department of Developmental Services (DDS).
Finding

NBRC transmitted 3,523 TCM units to DDS for the 42 sample consumers. All of the
recorded units matched the number of units reported to DDS.

Recommendation

None

2. The TCM service documentation billed to DDS is consistent with the definition of TCM
service.

Allowable TCM units are based on services which assist consumers to gain access to
needed social, educational, medical or other services and inciude the following
components: 1) assessment and periodic reassessment to determine service needs;
2) deveiopment and periodic revision of an individual program plan (IPP) based on
the information collected through the assessment or reassessment; 3) monitoring and
follow-up activities, including activities and contacts that are necessary to ensure that
the IPP is effectively implemented and adequately addresses the needs of the
consumer; and, 4) referral and related activities to help the consumer obtain needed
services. However, it is important to note that TCM does not include the direct
provision of these needed services.

Findings

The 42 sample consumer records contained 3,523 billed TCM units. Of this total,
3,356 (95 percent) of the units contained descriptions that were consistent with the
definition of TCM services. Of the billed units, 167 had descriptions of activities that
were not consistent with the definition of TCM services. Detailed information on these
findings and the specific actions required will be sent under a separate cover letter.

Recommendations Regional Center Plan/Response
NBRC should ensure that the time | The identified units have been
spent on the identified activities reversed. NBRC will continue to
that are inconsistent with TCM provide staff training on the federal
services (sent separately) is definition of case management and
reversed. consistent TCM services.

107



Targeted Case Management/Nursing Home Reform Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center
Monitoring Review Report

3. The TCM documentation identifies the service coordinator recording the notes and
each note is dated.

Finding

The TCM documentation in the 42 sample consumer records identified the service
coordinator who wrote the note and the date the service was completed.

Recommendation

None

108



Targeted Case Management/Nursing Home Reform Department of Developmental Services
North Bay Regional Center
Moniloring Review Report

SECTION Il
NURSING HOME REFORM
Criterion
1. There is evidence of dispositions for the Department of Developmental Services’

{DDS) Nursing Home Reform (NHR) referrals.
Finding

The 10 sample consumer records contained a copy of the Pre-Admission
Screening/Resident Review (PAS/RR) Level | form or NHR automated printout.

Recommendation
None

2. The disposition is reported to DDS.
Finding

The 10 sample consumer records contained a PAS/RR Level || document or written
documentation responding to DDS’ request for a disposition.

Recommendation
None

X The regional center submitted a claim for the referral disposition.
Finding

The billing information for all 10 sample consumers had been entered into the AS 400
computer system.

Recommendation

None

109



Targeted Case Management/Nursing Home Reform

North Bay Regional Center
Monitoring Review Report

Department of Developmental Services

SAMPLE CONSUMERS
TCM Review
# UcCl # UClI
1 6106972 22 7132799
2 6142434 23 7140189
3 6906497 24 7140300
4 7143125 25 7176086
5 7173022 26 7179043
6 7178079 27 7179074
7 7179082 28 7181057
8 7181011 29 7184201
9 7182024 30 7184307
10 7193218 31 7131434
11 7184128 32 7186165
12 7110687 33 7189431
13 7136905 34 7189584
14 7186150 35 7190490
15 7188170 36 7191488
16 7196524 37 7192439
17 5507348 38 7197571
18 6116677 39 6303770
19 6394637 40 6574529
20 6576388 41 7131931
21 7020852 42 7141576
NHR Review
# UcCl
1 7184066
2 5263967
3 H004459
4 7176350
5 6706667
6 7185032
7 7176025
8 6405992
9 7190503
10 7185081

110



Targe
North

ted Case Management/Nursing Home Reform
Bay Regional Center

Monitoring Review Report

ATTACHMENT I

TCM DISTRIBUTION OF FINDINGS

Department of Developmental Services

CRITERION PERFORMANCE INDICATOR

# OF % OF
Sample Size: 42 Records OCCURRENCES OCCURRENCES
Billed Units Reviewed: 3523 YES NO NA YES NO

1. The TCM service and unit documentation

matches the information transmitted to 3,523 100

DDS.
2. The TCM service documentation billed to

DDS is consistent with the definition of 3,356 167 95 5

TCM service.
3. The TCM documentation identifies the

service coordinator recording the notes 3,523 100

and each note is dated.

NHR DISTRIBUTION OF FINDINGS
# OF % OF
CRITERION PERFORMANCE INDICATOR
Sample Size: 10 Records OCCURRENCES OCCURRENCES
YES NO NA YES NO

1. There is evidence of dispositions for 10 100

DDS NHR referrals.
2. Dispositions are reported to DDS. 10 100
3. The regional center submits claims for 10 100

referral dispositions.

111




STATE OF CALIFORNIA-HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

1600 NINTH STREET, Room 320, MS 3-8
SACRAMENTO, CA 85814

TTY {916) §54-2054 (For the Hearing Impalred)
(916) 654-1954

May 18, 2018

Gabriel Rogin, Executive Director
North Bay Regional Center

610 Airpark Road

Napa, CA 984558

Dear Mr. Rogin:

Thank you for submitting North Bay Regional Center's (NBRC) response to the
Department of Developmental Services’ (DDS) Home and Community-Based Services
Waiver, 1915(i) State Plan Amendment, Targeted Case Management, and Nursing
Home Reform draft reports for the monitoring review conducted from

May 15-24, 2017.

DDS has approved NBRC's responses to the recommendations made in the draft
reports. NBRC's responses are incorporated in the final reports to be sent to your
Board of Directors.

If you have any questions, please contact Erin Paulsen, Chief, Federal Programs
Monitoring Section, at (916) 654-2977.

Assistant Deputy Director
Community Services Division

cc: January Crane, NBRC

"Building Partnerships, Supporting Choices"

112



	ADPA5BD.tmp
	2351 Mendocino Ave., Santa Rosa, CA 95403




